Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Ex. 6

Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]
1/29/2018 8:32:24 PM
Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

RE: RE:

Andrew R. Wheeler

Principal

andrew.wheeler@FaegreBD. COM ey

D: +1 202 312 7424 | M: +1 | Ex. 6 | F: 41 202 312 7460

www. FaegreBD.com

Faegre Baker Daniels Consulting
1050 K Street Nw | Suite 400 | washington, DC 20001, usA

————— original Message-----

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R.

Subject: Re: RE:

Ex. 6

Sent from my iPhone

VVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

v

VVVVVVYVYV

D: +1 202 312 7424 | M: +1 i_

Thank you, Ex. 6

Andrew R. Wheeler
Principal
andrew.wheeler@FaegreBD. COMrmmmmmmmcoeeceee

| F: +1 202 312 7460

www. FaegreBD. com

Faegre Baker Daniels Consulting
1050 K Street NW | Suite 400 | washington, DC 20001, USA

————— original Message-----

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 2:57 PM

To: wheeler, Andrew R.

Subject:

on Jan 29, 2018, at 3:01 PM, Wheeler, Andrew R. <Andrew.wheeler@FraegreBD.com> wrote:

Congratulations on Ex. 6

Sent from my 1iPhone

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1

ED_002061_00124236-00001



Message

From: Executive Director [ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresources.com]

Sent: 8/14/2018 3:57:56 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: NERO Luncheon Series - Chairman Greg Walden - 9/12/18

Hope to see you there! RSVP requested by 9/6 requested.

Doors Open at 11:45 a.m.

400 New Jersey Avenue, NW, Washington, DC

. ExecutiveDirector@NationalEnergyResources.com or
703-548-1764

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00124313-00001



Please Note: Counsel has advised that under House and Senafe rules, this event is a “widely attended event”. Under these rules, only
NERO may extend invitations fo House or Senate Members or staff to affend this event. Individual members of NERO are not permitted fo
extend invitations. Violations of these rules may result in criminal liability.

NERG is a non-profit, non-partisan organization bringing together individuals
and groups actively engaged in fostering our national energy activities.
www.nationalenergyresources.com

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00124313-00002



Message

From: Koetzle, William A [bkoetzle@chevron.com]

Sent: 3/7/2018 2:22:56 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Re: RE:

Deal

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 7, 2018, at 9:17 AM, Lyons, Troy <lvons.troyvi@ens.zov> wrote:

Lets just keep it at 12.

From: Koetzle, William A [mailto: bkostzle@chevron.com|
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons. trov@iena,.gov>

Subject: Re:

Will try. I'll get there as close to that as | can
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 7, 2018, at 9:16 AM, Lyons, Troy <lvons.trovi@ens.gov> wrote:

Could you do lunch at 11:45? If not, no worries. | just need to be back for a 1:00

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00124336-00001



Message

From: Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]
Sent: 2/16/2018 5:23:49 PM
To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]; Jackson, Ryan
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=38bc8e18791a47d88a279db2fec8bd60-Jackson, Ry]

Subject: News

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Sent from my iPhone

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00124441-00001



Message

From: Koetzle, William A [bkoetzle@chevron.com]

Sent: 3/6/2018 3:12:34 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Re: RE: Today

Perfect. See u then

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 6, 2018, at 10:08 AM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov> wrote:
>

> No worries. Tomorrow works. Same time, same place?

>

> - Original Message-----

From: Koetzle, william A [mailto:bkoetzle@chevron.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 10:05 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: Today

VVVYVVYVY

Hey. I can’t make today. Can u do tomorrow or Friday? Sorry. F’ing tariffs Sent from my iPhone

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00124466-00001



Message

From: Bowman, Liz [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C3D4D94D3E4B4B1F80904056703EBC80-BOWMAN, ELI]

Sent: 2/14/2018 4:59:32 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

CC: Jackson, Ryan [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=38bc8e18791a47d88a279db2fec8bd60-Jackson, Ryl; Lyons, Troy
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881¢95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE: Huff post

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

From: Wheeler, Andrew R. [mailto:Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>

Cc: Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>; Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Huff post

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Andrew R, Wheeler

Faegre Baker Daniels Consulting
1050 K Street NW | Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20001, USA

From: Bowman, Liz [mailto:Bowman.Liz@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 10:07 AM
To: Wheeler, Andrew R.

Cc: Jackson, Ryan

Subject: RE: Huff post

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00124714-00001



From: Wheeler, Andrew R. [mailto:Andrew. Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 11:00 PM

To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>

Cc: Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Huff post

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2018, at 10:52 PM, Bowman, Liz <Bowman Liz{@epa.gov> wrote:

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2018, at 10:26 PM, Wheeler, Andrew R.
<Andrew. Wheeler@FaegreBD.com> wrote:

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Sent from my iPhone

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00124714-00002



Message

From: Palich, Christian [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=330AD62E158D43AF93FCBBECEI30D21A-PALICH, CHR]
Sent: 4/9/2018 8:59:34 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

CC: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: FYl

Mitch McConnell threatens weekend work on slowed nominations

Washington Examiner

Susan Ferrechio

April 9, 2018 - 412 PM

https/www washinglonexamingr. cominews/conuess/mitch-meconneldhregiens-weskendwork-onslowed-nominations

Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell warned lawmakers on Monday that the Senate would remain in session until all of
the week’s pending nominees are cleared. If Democrats employ their typical delaying tactics, that guarantees a weekend
session.

“Let me make one thing clear,” the Kentucky Republican said. “The Senate’s workweek will not end until all of these amply
qualified nominees are confirmed.”

Six Trump administration nominees are on the Senate calendar this week, including Claria Horn Boom, who was selected to
serve as a United States district judge for the Eastern and Western districts of Kentucky.

Democrats have been refusing to agree to shorten the otherwise required 30 hours of debate time on nominees, which has
slowed the process and angered Republicans.

A group of senators wants to change the rules to abbreviate the process.

A McConnell spokesman would not say whether he would agree to the change, but McConnell hinted there could soon be
an announcement on the matter.

“I'll have more to say on these partisan tactics in the coming days,” McConnell said Monday, referring to the time delay
imposed by Democrats.

Christian R. Palich

Deputy Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Affairs
U.S Environmental Protection Agency

0: 202.564.4944

C:i Ex. 6

E: Palich.Christian@epa.gov

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00124961-00001



Message

From: Bowman, Liz [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C3D4D94D3E4B4B1F80904056703EBC80-BOWMAN, ELI]

Sent: 2/12/2018 9:32:45 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. (andrew.wheeler@faegrebd.com) [andrew.wheeler@faegrebd.com]

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

Subject: FW: NPPC Wants Votes On Four Key Trump Nominees

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00125016-00001



NPPC Wants Votes On Four Key Trump Nominees

WASHINGTON, D.C., Feb. 12, 2018 — The National Pork Producers Council today urged Senate
Majority Leader Mitch McConnell, R-Ky., and Minority Leader Chuck Schumer, D-N.Y., to schedule
confirmation votes on four long-languishing Trump administration nominees for positions important
to U.S. pork producers and American agriculture.

In a letter to the two leaders, NPPC asked the Senate to fulfill its “vital role in ensuring that our federal
agencies are adequately staffed by moving quickly to schedule votes and confirm” Gregg Doud as chief
agricultural negotiator at the Office of the U.S. Trade Representative, Bill Northey as undersecretary for
Farm Production and Conservation at the U.S. Department of Agriculture, Stephen Vaden as USDA’s
general counsel and Andrew Wheeler as deputy administrator at the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency.

“All four candidates are highly qualified, and the positions they will fill are extremely important to the U.S.
pork industry and American agriculture,” wrote NPPC President Ken Maschhoff, a pork producer from
Carlyle, lll. “The nominees will oversee policies and programs that farmers and ranchers depend on.”

Doud currently is president of the Commodity Markets Council, and he previous was a senior aide to the
Senate Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition and Forestry. Doud, who grew up on a family farm in Kansas,
also worked for the National Cattlemen’s Beef Association and for U.S. Wheat Associates.

Northey is secretary of the lowa Department of Agriculture and Land Stewardship. He previously served as
president of the National Corn Growers Association and on lowa’s USDA Farm Service Agency state
committee.

Vaden, who has been at USDA since President Trump’s inauguration, grew up on a family farm in west
Tennessee before coming to Washington to work at two of D.C.’s biggest law firms.

Wheeler is the co-leader of the energy practice at the law firm Faegre Baker Daniels and formerly
served on the staff of Sen. Jim Inhofe, R-Okla., including as the long-time staff director of the Senate
Committee on Environment and Public Works. He also worked at EPA’s Office of Pollution
Prevention and Toxics during both the George H. W. Bush and Bill Clinton administrations.

HH#tH#

NPPC is the global voice for the U.S. pork industry, protecting the livelihoods of America’s 60,000 pork
producers, who abide by ethical principles in caring for their animals, in protecting the environment and
public health and in providing safe, wholesome, nutritious pork products to consumers worldwide. For more
information, Visit vevwww nEpe.ong.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00125016-00002



Message

From: Jackson, Ryan [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=38BC8E18791A47D88A279DB2FEC8BD60-JACKSON, RY]

Sent: 4/10/2018 4:49:58 PM

To: Bowman, Liz [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c3d4d94d3e4b4b1f80904056703ebc80-Bowman, Eli]; Wheeler, Andrew R.
[Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]; Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE: NYT

: i
| AEIeE. ! peliberative Process /Ex. 5 |
i i

i =

From: Bowman, Liz

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. <Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com>; Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>; Lyons, Troy
<lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: NYT

Thanks; | can send her the statement that we have been sending to others who have asked.

From: Wheeler, Andrew R. [mailto:Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>; Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: NYT

Coral davenport

Andrew R, Wheeler

F:+1202 312 7460

Faegre Baker Daniels Consulting
1050 K Street NW | Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20001, USA

From: Bowman, Liz [mailto:Bowman.Liz@epa.qov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R.; Jackson, Ryan; Lyons, Troy
Subject: RE: NYT

Do you know what reporter?

From: Wheeler, Andrew R. [mailto:Andrew. Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>; Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>
Subject: NYT

New York Times is calling people for a story on me. Deliberative Process / Ex. 5 ;
: Deliberative Process / Ex. 5 E

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00125232-00001



Andrew R, Wheeler

Faegre Baker Daniels Consulting
1050 K Street NW | Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20001, USA

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00125232-00002



Message

From: Jackson, Ryan [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=38BC8E18791A47D88A279DB2FEC8BD60-JACKSON, RY]

Sent: 3/16/2018 8:43:13 PM

To: Bowman, Liz [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c3d4d94d3e4b4b1f80904056703ebc80-Bowman, Eli]; Wheeler, Andrew R.
[Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

CC: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881¢95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]
Subject: RE: WH Briefing Mentioned You

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

From: Bowman, Liz

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. <Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com>

Cc: Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>; Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: WH Briefing Mentioned You

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

From: Wheeler, Andrew R. [mailto:Andrew Whesler@FaspreBD.com]

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman. Liz@epa.gov>

Cc: Jackson, Ryan <jachsonryvan@epa.gov>; Lyons, Troy <lvons. trovi@epa, gov>
Subject: Re: WH Briefing Mentioned You

Thanks!!
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 16, 2018, at 2:37 PM, Bowman, Liz <Bowman. Liz@epa. goy> wrote:

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

I haven’t gotten questions about it, but wanted to give you a heads-up.

Liz Bowman
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
Office: 202-564-3293

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00125921-00001



Message

From: Bowman, Liz [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C3D4D94D3E4B4B1F80904056703EBC80-BOWMAN, ELI]
Sent: 4/5/2018 10:19:39 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

CC: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Re: Chamber Support Letter #2

Nice

On Apr 5, 2018, at 5:24 PM, Wheeler, Andrew R. <Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com> wrote:

fyi

Andrew R. Wheeler

Personal Phone /Ex. 6 | F: +1 202 312 7460

D:+1 2023127424 | M:

Faegre Baker Daniels Consulting
1050 K Street NW | Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20001, USA

From: Guith, Christopher [ mailto: CGuith@USChamber.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R.

Subject: Chamber Support Letter #2

FYl

<180402 Support Andrew_Wheeler Deputy EPA Admin.pdf>

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00125993-00001



Message

From: Khary Cauthen [cauthenk@api.org]

Sent: 1/19/2018 9:05:18 PM

To: Jackson, Ryan [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=38bc8e18791a47d88a279db2fec8bd60-Jackson, Ry]

CC: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881¢95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]; Hilary Moffett
[moffetth@api.org]
Subject: Re: Continuation of operations.

Thank you, had some questions from companies and saw DOE’s announcement regarding their plans for Monday.
Have a good weekend.

Sent from my iPhone
> On Jan 19, 2018, at 4:03 PM, Jacksen, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov> wrote:
>

> well we have to employees and contractors.

>

> We are staying open for the next week full strength. All obligated funds for contractors and
contractor work will continue. But we will not enter new contracts nor finalize new grants. However,
all new travel has to be approved by the Administrator's office. Personnel already on travel need to
finish the purpose of their travel instead of abruptly cancelling the remainder of their trip.

>

v

————— original Message-----

From: Khary Cauthen [mailto:cauthenk@api.org]

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>; Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>
Cc: Hilary Moffett <moffetth@api.org>

Subject: Continuation of operations.

VVVVYVVYV

Ryan/Troy: has EPA released official guidance to stakeholders in the event the Senate does not move
forward this evening?

>

> Sent from my iPhene

>

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00126003-00001



Message

From: Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]
Sent: 4/5/2018 9:24:23 PM
To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]; Bowman, Liz
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c3d4d94d3e4b4b1f80904056703ebc80-Bowman, Eli]

Subject: FW: Chamber Support Letter #2

Attachments: 180402 Support_Andrew Wheeler Deputy EPA_Admin.pdf

fyi

Andrew R. Wheeler

i F:+1202 312 7460

Pers

D:+12023127424 | M: +%

Faegre Baker Daniels Consulting
1050 K Street NW | Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20001, USA

From: Guith, Christopher [ mailto:CGuith@USChamber.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R.

Subject: Chamber Support Letter #2

Fyi

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00126046-00001



CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
OF THE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

NEIL L. BRADLEY 1615 H STREET, NW
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT & WASHINGTON, DC 20062
CHIEF POLICY OFFICER (202) 463-5310

April 3, 2018

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE UNITED STATES SENATE:

The U.S. Chamber of Commerce supports the nomination of Andrew Wheeler to be
Deputy Administrator of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

Mr. Wheeler’s experience in public service makes him an excellent choice for leadership
at the EPA. He began his career at the EPA, where he worked on toxic chemical, pollution
prevention, and right-to-know issues. He was awarded the EPA Bronze Medal twice.

Mr. Wheeler has also served on Capitol Hill in various roles and offices, including as
Majority Staff Director and Chief Counsel for the Senate Committee on Environment and Public
Works. In those roles, he worked on every major piece of environmental and energy-related
legislation before Congress for more than a decade.

Nominated in October 2017, his confirmation would provide EPA with the leadership
and experience needed as the agency implements its Back to Basics agenda, which is focused on
protecting the environment, sensible regulations that facilitate economic growth, and enhanced
engagement with state and local partners.

The Chamber urges all senators to support swift confirmation of Andrew Wheeler to be

the Deputy Administrator of EPA.

Sincerely,

Y a’\&%w

Neil L. Bradley

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00126047-00001



Message

From: Bowman, Liz [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C3D4D94D3E4B4B1F80904056703EBC80-BOWMAN, ELI]
Sent: 12/8/2017 6:46:59 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]; Jackson, Ryan [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=38bc8e18791a47d88a279db2fec8bd60-Jackson, Ry]

CC: Lyons, Troy [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE: hey, | just wanted to mention that | am doing a non-EPA story that mentions Andy Wheeler's lobbying role from

earlier this year

Will do.

From: Wheeler, Andrew R. [mailto:Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 1:44 PM

To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>

Cc: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: hey, | just wanted to mention that | am doing a non-EPA story that mentions Andy Wheeler's lobbying role
from earlier this year

Liz, Deliberative Process / EX. 5 i
i Deliberative Process / Ex. 5 |My desk number is 202-312-7424

Andrew R, Wheeler

D:+12023127424 | M i| F1+1202 3127460

Faegre Baker Daniels Consulting
1050 K Street NW | Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20001, USA

From: Bowman, Liz [mailte: Bowman Liz8epa.qaov]

Sent: Friday, December 08, 2017 1:42 PM

To: Jackson, Ryan; Wheeler, Andrew R.

Cc: Lyons, Troy

Subject: RE: hey, I just wanted to mention that I am doing a non-EPA story that mentions Andy Wheeler's lobbying role
from earlier this year

That makes sense,% Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

{ Deliberative Process / Ex. 5 i

From: Jackson, Ryan

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 1:41 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. <Angdrew. Whesler@ FaegreBD.com>; Bowman, Liz <Bowman Lz @spa.goy>

Cc: Lyons, Troy <iyons.irov@epa. gov>

Subject: RE: hey, | just wanted to mention that | am doing a non-EPA story that mentions Andy Wheeler's lobbying role
from earlier this year

lthinki Deliberative Process / Ex. 5 i

From: Wheeler, Andrew R. [rigilio: Andrew Wheeler@FaegreBD com|
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 1:12 PM

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00126566-00001



To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman. Liz@ens.gou>

Cc: Jackson, Ryan <jacksorrvaniepa.gov>; Lyons, Troy <lyvons. rov@epa gov>

Subject: RE: hey, | just wanted to mention that | am doing a non-EPA story that mentions Andy Wheeler's lobbying role
from earlier this year

\ Deliberative Process /| Ex. 5 |

Hobbied DO on the issue and some Hill offices as well. Energy Fuel’s uranium mill bordered Bears Ears on one side and
their mine bordered the monument on the opposite side. Their access road to the mine was through the monument
and the radiation monitors for the mill were inside the monument {they need to have constant access to their monitors,
under NRC regulations). We lobbied for the boundaries to be moved slightly so that they would have access on the road
and to their monitors.

Andrew R. Wheeler

| F:+1202 312 7460

Faegre Baker Daniels Consulting
1050 K Street NW | Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20001, USA

From: Bowman, Liz [malito: Bowman LizBepa.aoy]

Sent: Friday, December 08, 2017 12:07 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R.

Cc: Jackson, Ryan; Lyons, Troy

Subject: FW: hey, I just wanted to mention that I am doing a non-EPA story that mentions Andy Wheeler's lobbying role
from earlier this year

Hi Andrew — The Washington Post is doing an article on the administrator for the end of the year, but
separately, they seem to be working on a piece about DOI Bears’ Ears and thus will be mentioning any role you
had on that issue. While you are not at EPA vet, nor is this an EPA issue — | would be happy to either connect
you with Juliet to talk on background (and can facilitate if you want) — or send along background information
to Juliet about any role you did (or did not) have on this issue. | would suggest that! Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5 . Please either send me whatever
information you have — or feel free to call me directly ati Ex. 6

Thank you — Liz

From: Eilperin, Juliet [maiito:hulist Elperin@washpost.com|

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 11:08 AM

To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@ena.gov>

Subject: hey, | just wanted to mention that | am doing a non-EPA story that mentions Andy Wheeler's lobbying role from
earlier this year

It's related to the decision on Bears Ears, he represented a uranium processing firm that lobbied to reduce the
monument’s boundaries. I've put in a request to DOI, and they're working on it, but | just thought I'd mention it. EPA did
not play a role in the decision, obviously, so | don’t think that there’s a need for a specific EPA comment.

And a couple other small questions (on the Pruitt story), related to regional offices. The administrator has yet to visit
one, correct? And Ryan had mentioned that last week Bill Wehrum visited his office’s staff in Ann Arbor—I know a lot of
the air and radiation staff works there. Has he gone to the office in NC, where another chunk of the office’s staff is
based?

Thanks so much,
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Juliet

Juliet Eilperin
Senior National Affairs Correspondent
Washington Post

Juyliet eilperin@washpost.com

(O)

@eilperin
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Message

From: Bowman, Liz [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C3D4D94D3E4B4B1F80904056703EBC80-BOWMAN, ELI]

Sent: 12/8/2017 6:40:57 PM

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

| suggest Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

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

{iobbied DO on the issue and some Hill offices as well, Energy Fuel's uranium mill bordered Bears Ears on one side and
their mine bordered the monument on the opposite side. Their access road to the mine was through the monument
and the radiation monitors for the mill were inside the monument {they need to have constant access to thelr monitors,
under NRC regulations). We lobbied for the boundaries 1o be moved slightly so that they would have access on the road
and to their monitors.

Andrew R. Wheeler

i| F1+1202 3127460

D:+1 2023127424 | M: +1i

Faegre Baker Daniels Consulting
1050 K Street NW | Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20001, USA

From: Bowman, Liz [maillo: Bowman. Liz@ena.qov]

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00126691-00001



had on that issue. While you are not at EPA vet, nor is this an EPA issue — | would be happy to either connect
you with Juliet to talk on background {(and can facilitate if you want) — or send along background information
o Juliet about any role you did (or did not) have on this issue. | would suggesti  Deliberative Process /Ex.5 !

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5 Please either send me whatever

“information you have — or feel free to call me directly at Ex. 6 i

Thank you — Liz

From: Eilperin, Juliet [maiitodulist Eilperin@washpost.oom]

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 11:08 AM

To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman. Liz@epa cov>

Subject: hey, | just wanted to mention that | am doing a non-EPA story that mentions Andy Wheeler's lobbying role from
earlier this year

It's related to the decision on Bears Ears, he represented a uranium processing firm that lobbied to reduce the
monument’s boundaries. I've put in a request to DOI, and they’'re working on it, but I just thought I'd mention it. EPA did
not play a role in the decision, obviously, so | don’t think that there’s a need for a specific EPA comment.

And a couple other small questions {on the Pruitt story), related to regional offices. The administrator has yet to visit
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

Juliet silperin®@washpost.com

(0)

@eilperin
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Message

From: Executive Director [ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresources.com]

Sent: 7/25/2018 1:46:10 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: NEROC Wheels Up Happy Hour - RSVP by noon tomorrow

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Hi Troy,

We hope you can join us for happy hour next Thursday! Please RSVP before NOON fomorrow,

SN WL

Thursday,
5:00 - 7:00 pm

. ExecutiveDirector@NationalEnergyResources.com or 703-548-1764

You will receive an email confirming receipt of your RSVP.
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Flease Note: Counsel has advised that under House and Senate rules, this event is a "widely attended event”.

Under these rules, onfy NERQ may extend invifations fo House or Senate Members or staff to attend this event,
individual members of NERO are not permitted to extend invitations, Violations of these rules may result in criminal liability.
NERO is a non-profit, non-partisan organization bringing together individuals
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

Sent: 11/4/2017 12:44:44 AM

To: Bowman, Liz [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c3d4d94d3e4b4b1f80904056703ebc80-Bowman, Eli]

CC: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Re: Prep Session

Thank you for | Deliberative Process / Ex. 5 5

Sent from my 1iPhone

> On Nov 3, 2017, at 8:40 PM, Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov> wrote:

>

> I am sorry I had to leave the prep session early; the climate assessment was released today and I was
getting press calls.

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

> H i
> Thanks for the! Ex. 6 :
> i i
> Sent from my iPhone
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October 25, 2017

The Honorable Donald Trumgp
President of the United States
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D.C. 20500

Mr. President:

Hard working Americans whose jobs depend on a strong independent refining industry deserve
the opportunity for vou to hear divectly from their representatives on the potential impact of
policies that could kill their jobs and destroy a critical component of our nation’s economy. I
vour administration does not make adjustments or reforms on matiers related to the Renewable
Fuel Standard (RFS), it will result in a foss of jobs around the country, particularly in our states.
For example, a recent study found that if U.S. independent refiners go out of business, an
estimated 75,000 to 150,000 American jobs are potentially at risk.

Indeed, this week the Wall Street Journal editorial board highlighted the tragic consequences of
the EPA’s latest actions in this area for Pennsylvanian union workers, many of whom
enthusiastically support you. Philadelphia Energy Solutions faces ever increasing RIN prices and
fast year was forced to lay off 70 workers. Ryan O'Callaghan, president of United Steelworkers
Local 10-1, who reportedly has 692 members remaining at Philadelphia Energy Solations,
voiced his fears that they are being left behind.

My, O’ Callaghan’s fears are shared by Americans all across the country, who depend on a strong
refining industry for their livelihoods, and who supported Republicans this past year so that they

would have a Congress and a President who would stand up for them. But, at the same time, Mr.

(' Callaghan expressed hope that yvou will instead decide to pursue policies that help workers hike
those at Philadelphia Energy Solutions. We write to you in that same spirit of hope.

Accordingly, we request that within the next three weeks you convene a meeting regarding the
RFS and pro-jobs policies with us, our Senate colleagues who previously lobbied you on behalf
of the ethanol industry. and relevant members of your administration, to discuss a pathway
forward toward a mutually agreeable solution that will also save refining jobs and help unleash
an American encrgy renaissance.

Thank you for continued service to our great nation,
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s

Sincerely,
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Message

From: Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

Sent: 11/6/2017 1:55:34 AM

To: Bowman, Liz [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c3d4d94d3e4b4b1f80904056703ebc80-Bowman, Eli]

CC: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881¢95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]; Bodine, Susan
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8¢2cc6086fcc4dc3bebb5d32b262d983-Badine, Sus]

Subject: Re: Talking Points

Thank you
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 5, 2017, at 8:40 PM, Bowman, Liz <Bowiman.Lizidlepa.gov> wrote:

DRAFT — DELIBERATIVE — NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5 | can be reachedat{  Ex.6  iThankyou-Liz

Topline Messages:i Deliberative Process / Ex. 5 i

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Background

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

Sent: 11/2/2017 3:35:14 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE: Meeting

Great, appreciate you checking. will do. Talk soon, take care

————— original Message-----

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 11:33 AM
To: Koetzle, William A <bkoetzle@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Meeting

I just ran it past our scheduling folks. He 1is only in town on Monday and is on the road for the
duration of next week. Let me know the next time he is in town.

————— original Message-----

From: Koetzle, wWilliam A [mailto:bkoetzle@chevron.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 5:05 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: Meeting

Hey vour call. But our president of chevron North America will be in town next week. He would host the
administrator offshore. would Pruitt like to meet with him 7 He will be here the 8th. Probably could make
afternoon of 7th if that works. Let me know. No biggie  Take care

Sent from my iPhone
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Message

From: Leopold, Matthew Z. [MLeopold@carltonfields.com]

Sent: 10/25/2017 12:01:02 PM

To: Wehrum, William L. [wwehrum@&hunton.com]

CC: Lyons, Troy [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]; Dave Ross
i Ex. 6 j

Subject: Re: RE:

Fingers crossed

Sent from my 1iPhone

on Oct 25, 2017, at 7:55 AM, wWehrum, william L. <wwehrum@hunton.com<mailto:wwehrum@hunton.com>> wrote:
Thanks Troy.

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyocns.troy@epa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 7:52 AM

To: Dave Ross; Wehrum, william L.; Leopold, Matthew Z.
Subject:

Good Tuck today gentlemen. If things go as according to plan, you all will take one step closer to being
confirmed.

Here is a link to the hearing in case you wish to watch:
https://www.epw.senate.gov/public/index.cfm/hearings?ID=BD78EA94-E89F-4BF0-8342-
4F0C313¢C91A5<https://urlidefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url7u=https-
3A__www.epw.senate.gov_public_index.cfm_hearings-3FID-3DBD78EA94-2DE89F-2D4BF0-2D8342-
2D4F0C313C91AS&d=DwWMFAg&c=]jxhwB Fk-KSVEFFIotOPGNng&r=yEOVRcgl_6xRchQQPG-
Sh16t8x7mw3CtiGtCUTzxLoOU&M=YsVLUXrOpESI6TcFLVRFIGNITSWHQNYTETZ6HXbaGl Y&s=4m8D9F4Ct -
Nr91H3uIméH] FmawPKi18K5ywZBSEsoid4&e=> . The hearing starts at 10:00EST.

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Envirenmental Protection Agency

i Ex.6  celD
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Message

From: Wehrum, William L. [wwehrum@&hunton.com]

Sent: 11/8/2017 9:35:04 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE: Senate voting now

Thanks. Nicely done.

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 4:34 PM
To: Wehrum, William L.

Subject: FW: Senate voting now

See McConnell’'s comments below

From: Suares, Erica (McConnell) [mailto:Frica Suarss@®meconnellsenate. gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 4:31 PM

To: Suares, Erica (McConnell) <Erica Suares@moconnellsenate gow>
Subject: Senate voting now

1. Confirmation of Executive Calendar #384, Peter B. Robb, of Vermont, to be General Counsel of the National Labor
Relations Board for a term of four years.

2. Motion to invoke cloture on Executive Calendar #407, William L. Wehrum, of Delaware, to be an Assistant
Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency.

Erica Suares
Policy Advisor
Office of the Majority Leader
U.S. Senator Mitch McConnell
$-230, The Capitol
Ex. 6 i
Erica Suares@mcconnellsenate.gov

Wit/ v republicanieodersenate.gov/

SENATE M
U.S. SENA
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For Immediate Release, Wednesday, November 8, 2017
Contacts: Don Stewart, David Popp

Robert Steurer, Stephanie Penn
Release: htip /it lw/2mEhohds

YouTube: hitpdibit lv/iZhiOkDe

Senate Continues To Confirm The President’s
Well-Qualified, Talented Nominees

‘This Republican Senate is continuing its important work on behalf of the American
people. We're moving forward on legislative priorities that will benefit hardworking
families throughout the country. We're also continuing to confirm President Trump’s
nominees throughout the federal government.’

WASHINGTON, D.C. - Senafe Majority Leader Mitch McConnell (R-KY) made the following
remarks on the Senate floor regarding the need to confirm more of the president’s nominees:

“This Republican Senate is continuing its important work on behalf of the American people.
We're moving forward on legislative priorities that will benefit hardworking families throughout the
country. We’re also continuing to confirm President Trump’s nominees throughout the federal
government. Last week, we continued our momentum with the confirmation of well-qualified and
talented individuals to serve in the federal judiciary.

“This week, the Senate is considering multiple nominations to important agencies. Yesterday, we
confirmed officials to the Department of Defense and to the Depariment of Justice. Soon, they'll
get to work for the American people. Next, the Senate will vote to confirm Peter Robb as the
general counsel of the National Labor Relations Board. As | said yesterday, Mr. Robb’s
experience in employment law will help return the NLRB to its role as an impartial arbiter of labor
disputes, instead of a political cudgel for union bosses and left-wing special interests as it was
under the Obama Administration.

“Then, we will turn to another qualified individual who will help undo some of the damage of the
Obama Administration. William Wehrum, President Trump’s nominee to be the Assistant
Administrator for the EPA’s Office of Air and Radiation, will put his experience to good use for
our nation.

“The Office of Air and Radiation is one of the most important parts of the EPA — unfortunately,
under the previous Administration, it was also one of the offices with the most significant
overreach. This one office was responsible for 95 percent of the annual regulatory burdens that
the EPA forced onto our economy, according to one report, reportedly costing the economy at
least $41 billion.

“So this is an office in desperate need of new leadership from an individual who understands
how to implement clean air policies in a balanced way — rather than with extreme regulatory
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overreach. Mr. Wehrum is the right person for the job. With more than three decades of
experience in environmental policy, he understands the issues before the EPA and how to
address them. He’s even worked in this office before, serving as Acting Administrator from 2005-
2007.

“Mr. Wehrum has earned support from many different corners. His former boss at the EPA, Jeff
Holmstead, said, ‘there is no better person,’ to fill this position. The EPA’s deputy administrator
from 2005-2009, Marcus Peacock, said ‘Wehrum’s understanding of the Clean Air Act may be
second to none.’

“And even the Natural Resources Defense Council — not exactly a right-wing organization — had
this to say about this nominee’s previous experience at the EPA, noting that he ‘achieve[d]
important air pollution reductions.” ‘Wehrum, Holmstead, and the Bush EPA,’ the NRDC further
wrote, ‘deserve credit for these substantial public health and air quality achievements.’

“Nominees like Mr. Wehrum will continue the work of this EPA to undo the damage of the
Obama Administration’s overreach in a reasonable manner. For instance, Obama’s Office of Air
and Radiation was responsible for the Administration’s dubious energy regulatory scheme, which
threatened to punish coal families and ship middle-class jobs overseas. When Administrator
Scott Pruitt came to Kentucky last month, he announced the official withdrawal of that rule.

“Unlike the previous leadership of the EPA, Administrator Pruitt actually cared enough to come to
my home state and hear directly from the men and women impacted by the Agency’s
regulations. He is someone who will work with us to protect our environment and save Kentucky
families from harmful regulations. Mr. Wehrum will work with Administrator Pruitt to help continue
this trend at the EPA. | look forward to the Senate advancing his nomination.”

e

ENATOR for
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For Immediate Release, Wednesday, November 8, 2017
Contacts: Don Stewart, David Popp

Robert Steurer, Stephanie Penn

Release: ity /bt lW/Z2AuFeSh

YouTube: hitp:/bit w/2mTulwa

Democrats Should Join Us On Tax Reform

‘Yesterday, Senafors, members of the administration, and tax reform advocates met here in the
Capitol to discuss a mutual vision for relief. They shared the goals of simplicity, fairness and
economic growth. These are the same goals that | have. They're the same goals the House

wrofte into its legisiation. They're the same goals the president asked us to consider. And — most

importantly — they are the goals shared by many Americans across the political spectrum.’

WASHINGTON, D.C. - Senafe Majority Leader Mitch McConnell (R-KY) made the following
remarks on the Senate floor regarding congressional tax reform efforts:

“Members of the Senate are continuing to work hard to deliver much-needed tax reform for
families and small businesses. Yesterday, Senators, members of the administration, and tax
reform advocates met here in the Capitol to discuss a mutual vision for relief. They shared the
goals of simplicity, fairness and economic growth.

“These are the same goals that | have. They're the same goals the House wrote into its
legislation. They're the same goals the president asked us to consider. And — most importantly -
they are the goals shared by many Americans across the political spectrum. So we’re working
together to get this done. This is a once-in-a-generation opportunity, and it will help us create
jobs and boost the economy while closing special-interest loopholes at the same time. We can
do all of this through tax reform.

“Today, the House Ways and Means Committee will continue to markup its legislative proposal
for tax reform. | would like to once again commend Chairman Brady for his good work on the
House plan. The hearings this week are building momentum to accomplish our goals for the
American people.

“Soon, the Senate Finance Committee will release its own plan for tax reform. Working through
an open committee process, the committee will ultimately bring tax reform legislation to the
Senate floor. | am grateful to Chairman Hatch for his continued leadership of the Finance
Committee.

“As we continue to advance tax reform, | urge our Democratic colleagues to join us. In recent

years, many prominent Senate Democrats have expressed support for tax reform. Since then,
the need for tax reform hasn’t changed. The American people haven’t stopped hurting either.

The only thing that changed was the president.

“I hope that our colleagues will put partisanship aside and work with us in a serious way to help
us deliver real relief to families. | hope they will help us take more money out of Washington’s
pockets and put more money in the pockets of the middle class. That’s the aim of this tax reform
effort, and we’re going to keep working until we accomplish it.”

#HH
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Message

From: Koetzle, William A [bkoetzle@chevron.com]

Sent: 10/11/2017 12:14:12 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE: catch up

How does Wed look?

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 8:13 AM
To: Koetzle, William A <bkoetzle@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Re: catch up

Absolutely-it's been way too long. What day works for you?

Troy M. Lyons
Associate Administrator
Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 11, 2017, at 7:54 AM, Koetzle, William A <bkoetzle@chevron.com> wrote:

Hey, hows it going? Been too long. Time for a coffee next week? Pick a time, ill make it work.
take care, hope all is well
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Message

From: Koetzle, William A [bkoetzle@chevron.com]

Sent: 10/18/2017 1:10:25 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE: catch up

Hey, any chance we could do 2? Or 145?

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 8:27 AM
To: Koetzle, William A <bkoetzle@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Re: catch up

Looks good. 1:00?

Troy M. Lyons
Associate Administrator
Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Ex. 6 i{cell)

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00129125-00001



Message

From: Palich, Christian [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=330AD62E158D43AF93FCBBECE930D21A-PALICH, CHR]

Sent: 11/6/2017 4:25:27 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

CC: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: EPW Minority Presentation Request

Below are the requested presentations from EPW Minority.

e How to Conduct Congressional Oversight (2017)

e Preparing for the New Administration (2017)

e The Air Up There: Developments and Opportunities for Clean Air, Coal, Energy and Climate (2016)

e Preparing for the Change in Administration (2016)

e Focusing on What Really Should be Debated: The Cases of Boiler MACT, Utility MACT and CSPAR (2012)
e The Waxman-Markey American Clean Energy and Security Act: Cap-and-Trade {2009)

Christian R. Palich

Deputy Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Affairs
U.S Environmental Protection Agency

0: 202.564.4944

C:i Ex. 6

E: Palich.Christian@epa.gov

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00129385-00001



Message

From: Wehrum, William L. [wwehrum@&hunton.com]

Sent: 9/29/2017 8:29:56 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: FW: Check in about questionnaire

Attachments: WLW EPW Questionnaire-c-c-c.pdf; img-8280833-0001-c-c.pdf

Troy - Here is a follow up question from Elizabeth. Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Tharks.

From: Horner, Elizabeth (EPW) [mailto:Elizabeth_Horner@epw.senate.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 3:26 PM

To: Wehrum, William L.

Subject: Check in about questionnaire

Hi Bill,

| think Troy may have asked about this too so apologies if so, but do you know which agreement you were referring to in
Question 5 on p. 8 of attached? The agreement wasn’t attached to the electronic version of the questionnaire that |
received (attached here).

Elizabeth

Elizabeth L. Horner

Maijority Counsel

Senate Committee on Environment and Public Works
Elizabeth Hormer@epw. senate.goy

(202) 224-7841
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Message

From: Palich, Christian [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=330AD62E158D43AF93FCBBECE930D21A-PALICH, CHR]

Sent: 10/10/2017 3:53:52 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

CC: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: EPW Questionnaire

Attachments: EPW Cmte Questionnaire 115th Congress.doc

Hi Andrew,

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Hope you had a great weekend!

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

Sent: 7/18/2018 7:57:10 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: NERO Wheels-Up Happy Hour - 8.2.18

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Whether you are recessing or not, we hope you will join us for one more happy
hour! Please RSVP by Noon on 7/26. Hope to see you there!

m'

500~ 7:

s ExecutiveDirector@NationalEnergvResources.com or 703-548-1764

You will receive an email confirming receipt of your RSVP.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00129628-00001



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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00129628-00002



Message

From: Fugh, Justina [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=54AFBE2E36D3481C8C52D27BA3979D47-JFUGH]

Sent: 9/19/2017 3:40:18 PM

To: Wehrum, William L. [wwehrum@hunton.com]

CC: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c¢95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]; Minoli, Kevin
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c9¢0070d651a4625ac20258369f9b050-KMINOLI]; Duross, leanne
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1771ddaf869f40998535d410e5b1a93e-Iduross]

Subject: RE: An urgent request for your help, please

Hi BilT,

we will be providing information on "outside earned income,"” which excludes investment income.
Justina

————— original Message-----

From: Wehrum, william L. [mailto:wwehrum@hunton.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 11:29 AM

To: Fugh, Justina <Fugh.Justina@epa.gov>

Cc: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>; Minoli, Kevin <Minoli.Kevin@epa.gov>; Duross, Jeanne
<Duross.Jeanne@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: An urgent request for your help, please

Justina - Does the income question cover more than my draw from the firm? For example, investment
income? If so, I will not have time today to gather the info.

on Sep 19, 2017, at 10:27 AM, Fugh, Justina <Fugh.Justina@epa.gov<mailto:Fugh.Justina@epa.gov>> wrote:

Hi._there

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

You’'ll remember that you signed your nominee financial disclosure report back in June, so now I am asking
you to update your information to reflect income or honoraria received since then. Here’s the
introductory text of the Tetter:

Dear Mr. cChairman:

The Ethics in Government Act of 1978, as amended, provides that Presidential nominees for a position
requiring the advice and consent of the Senate shall update their public financial disclesure report with
respect to any outside earned income and honoraria received through the period ending no more than five
days prior to the commencement of the Senate hearing of their nomination. 5 U.S.C. app § 101(b)(1) and 5§
C.F.R. § 2634.606(a).

The information on my public financial disclosure report was current as of June 2, 2017. 1In the
intervening period, through September 15, 2017, I have ..

And here are your options for income:
received an additional $ from Hunton & wWilliams LLP as a payment toward my partnership income for

2017 [and 1ist any other sources of income and the amounts from each] or not received any additional
reportable income.

And here are your options for honoraria:

I have also received an additional $ in honoraria from during this time period.
or
I have not received any honoraria during this time period.

Just email or call me with the information to insert for you, and I’11 dinsert it into the letter. I’11
work with Troy Lyons to get you a printed copy that you can sign.

Thanks,

Justina

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00129965-00001



Justina Fugh | senior Counsel for Ethics | office of General Counsel | US EPA | Mail Code 2311A | Room
4308 North, william Jefferson Clinton Federal Building | washington, DC 20460 (for ground deliveries, use
20004 for the zip code) | phone 202-564-1786 | fax 202-564-1772

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00129965-00002



Message

From: Wehrum, William L. [wwehrum@&hunton.com]

Sent: 10/5/2017 2:42:51 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE: Call w the Administrator

My cell is best: Ex. 6

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 9:53 AM

To: doursomi@ucmail.uc.edu; Dave Ross; MLeopold @carttonfields.com; Wehrum, William L.
Cc: Palich, Christian; Shimmin, Kaitlyn

Subject: Call w the Administrator

Please send me the best number to contact you. The Administrator would like to call you all to today to thank
you for your testimony.

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Ex.6 [celD

Sent from my iPhone

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00130129-00001



Message

From:
Sent:

To:
CC:

Subject:

Attachments:

Fugh, Justina [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=54AFBE2E36D3481C8C52D27BA3979D47-JFUGH]

10/2/2017 5:28:27 AM

Wehrum, William L. [wwehrum@hunton.com]

Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c¢95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]; Minoli, Kevin
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c9¢0070d651a4625ac20258369f9b050-KMINOLI]

revised five day letter

5 day letter revised 10-2-17.docx

Here’s the draft 5-day letter reflecting today's date. Please insert the new amount and then print, sign and
return the letter to me.

Thanks,

Justing

Justing Fugh | Senior Coungsel for Ethics | Office of Seneral Jounsel | US EPA | Mall Code 23114 | Boom 4308 porth, William
Jetferson Clinton Federal Building | Washington, DC 20460 {for ground deliveries, use 20004 for the zip code) | phone 202-
564-1786 | fox 208-564-1772

From: Fugh, Justina

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 11:40 AM

To: 'Wehrum, William L. <wwehrum@hunton.com>
Cc: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: revised five day letter

Hi there,

It’s time for the revised five day letter, please. Here’s the new draft. We need the amount to insert. You can
either insert the information in the letter yourself and then print, sign and date and return to me, or | can
insert it into the letter for you.

Thanks,

Justina

Justing Fugh | Senior Counsel for Bthicg | Office of Seneral Coungel | US BPA | Mall Code 23114 | Room 4308 Morth, William
Jetferson Clinton Federal Building | Washington, DC 20460 {for ground deliveries, use 20004 for the zip code) | phone 202-
564-1786 | fox 208-564-1772
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October 2, 2017

The Honorable John Barrasso
Committee on Environment and Public Works

United States Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Mr. Chairman:

The Ethics in Government Act of 1978, as amended, provides that Presidential nominees
for a position requiring the advice and consent of the Senate shall update their public financial
disclosure report with respect to any outside earned income and honoraria received through the
period ending no more than five days prior to the commencement of the Senate hearing of their
nomination. 5 U.S.C. app § 101(b)(1) and S CF R. § 2634.606(a).

The information on my public financial disclosure report was current as of June 2, 2017.
In the intervening period, through October 2, 2017, I have received an additional $ from
Hunton & Williams LLP as a payment toward my partnership income for 2017. T have not
received any honoraria during this time period.

Sincerely yours,

William L. Wehrum
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Message

From: Fugh, Justina [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=54AFBE2E36D3481C8C52D27BA3979D47-JFUGH]

Sent: 10/2/2017 5:42:34 PM

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

Subject: RE: revised five day letter

Much obliged!

From: Wehrum, William L. [mailto:wwehrum@hunton.com]

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 1:36 PM

To: Fugh, Justina <Fugh.Justina@epa.gov>

Cc: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>; Minoli, Kevin <Minoli.Kevin@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: revised five day letter

Justina — Here's a signed copy of the letter.

From: Fugh, Justina [mailto:Fugh Justina@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 1:28 AM

To: Wehrum, William L.

Cc: Lyons, Troy; Minoli, Kevin

Subject: revised five day letter

Here's the draft 5-day letter reflecting today’s date. Please insert the new amount and then print, sign and
return the letter to me.

Thanks,
Justing

Justing Fugh | Senior Counsel for Ethics | Office of General Counsel | US EPA | Mall Code 23114 | Room 4308 horth, William
Jefferson Clinton Federa Building | Washington, DC 20460 (for ground deliveries, use 20004 for the zip code) | phore 202~
564-1786 | fax 202-564-1772

From: Fugh, Justina
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 11:40 AM
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To: 'Wehrum, William L.' <wwehrum@hunton.com>
Cc: Lyons, Troy <lvons trovi@epa.gov>
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

Justing Fugh | Senior Counsel for Ethicg | Office of Seneral Counsel | US EPA | Mail Code 23114 | Boom 4308 MNorth, William
Jetferson Clinton Federal Building | Washington, DC 20460 {for ground deliveries, use 20004 for the zip code) | phone 202-
564-1786 | fox 208-564-1772

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00130412-00002



Message

From: Fugh, Justina [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=54AFBE2E36D3481C8C52D27BA3979D47-JFUGH]
Sent: 9/29/2017 3:39:45 PM

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

Attachments: 5 day letter revised 9-29-17.docx

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

Justing Fugh | Senior Counsel for Ethics | Office of General Counsel | US EPA | Mail Code 23114 | Room 4308 Morth, William
Jetferson Clinton Federal Building | Washington, DC 20460 (for ground deliveries, use 20004 for the 2ip code) | phons 202-
564-1786 | fax 202-564-1772
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September 29, 2017

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
In the intervening period, through September 29, 2017, T have received an additional $
from Hunton & Williams LLP as a payment toward my partnership income for 2017. Thave not

received any honoraria during this time period.

Sincerely yours,

William L. Wehrum
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Message

From: Wehrum, William L. [wwehrum@&hunton.com]

Sent: 10/2/2017 5:36:15 PM

To: Fugh, Justina [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=54afbe2e36d3481c8c52d27ba3979d47-JFUGH]

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

Attachments: img-X021228-0001-c.pdf

Justina — Here's a signed copy of the letter.

From: Fugh, Justina [mailto:Fugh.Justina@epa.gov]
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

Justing Fugh | Senior Counsel for Ethics | Offics of General Counsel | US EPA | Mol Code 23114 | Room 4308 Morth, William
Jetferson Clinton Federal Building | Washington, DC 20460 (for ground deliveries, use 20004 for the 2ip code) | phons 202-
BA4-1786 | fooe 202-564-1772

From: Fugh, Justina

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 11:40 AM

To: 'Wehrum, William L.' <wwehrum@hunton.com>
Cc: Lyons, Troy <lyons trovi@epa.gov>

Subject: revised five day letter

Hi there,
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It’s time for the revised five day letter, please. Here’s the new draft. We need the amount to insert. You can
either insert the information in the letter yourself and then print, sign and date and return to me, or |l can
insert it into the letter for you.

Thanks,

Justina

Justing Fugh | Senior Counsel for Ethics | Office of General Counsel | US BPA | Mail Code 23114 | Room 4308 North, William

Jetferson Clinton Federal Building | Washington, DC 20480 {for ground deliveries, use 20004 for the zip code) | phone 202-
BA4-1786 | fooe 202-564-1772

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00130442-00002



October 2, 2017

The Honorable John Barrasso

Committee on Environment and Public Works
United States Senate

Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Mr. Chairman;

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
nomination. 5 U.S.C. app § 101(b)(1) and 5 C.F.R. § 2634.606(a).

The information on my public financial disclosure report was current as of June 2, 2017.
In the intervening period, through October 2, 2017, I have received an additional $143,032 from

Hunton & Williams LLP as a payment toward my partnership income for 2017. I have not
received any honoraria during this time period.

Sincerely yoursZJ
William L. WehrumJM

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00130443-00001



Message

From: Wehrum, William L. [wwehrum@&hunton.com]

Sent: 9/19/2017 10:09:12 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

CC: Gustafson, Eric [Eric.Gustafson@mail.house.gov]; Crews, Judith [Judith.Crews@mail.house.gov]

Subject: Re: Capitol Tour

Thanks to all of you. I really appreciate it.

I have four family members in town

cell if that is easier for you. Ex. 6 i

on Sep 19, 2017, at 6:04 PM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov<mailto:lyons. troy@epa.gov>> wrote:

Thanks Eric and Judith for offering to facilitate a tour for Bil1l wehrum.
I am copied Bill who can provide the details so you all can coordinate.

Many thanks for your assistance! Please give the Congressman my best!

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00130628-00001



Message

From:
Sent:
To:
CcC:

Subject:

Amen!

On Aug

Dickinson, Lindsey i Ex. 6 i
8/3/2017 7:33:00 PM

Moore, James D [Jamie.D.Moore@andeavor.com]

Matthew Acock [matthew®@aeaicc.com]; HEFLIN Chad [heflinc@iata.org]; Lyons, Troy
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881¢95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]; Jaeger, Lisa
[Lisa.Jaeger@bgllp.com]; Kelle Acock [kelle@aeaicc.com]; Jesse J. Hereford [JHereford@nadb.org]; Milam Mabry
[milam@mabrypublicaffairs.com]

Re: NOMS/Dozens of Nominations Confirmed Today {more are possible)

3, 2017, at 3:32 PM, Moore, James D <lamie.D.Moore@andeavar.com> wrote:

Fyi KBH was confirmed today.

Jamie D. Moore

Director Federal Government Affairs
Andeavor

601 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.
Suite 850

Washington, D.C. 20004

ffi
Ex.6 [

Sierra Club

From: Don Stewart <Don Stewart@meconnell senate gov>
Date: Thursday, August 3, 2017 at 2:54 PM
Subject: NOMS/Dozens of Nominations Confirmed Today (more are possible)

To: The Fourth Estate

From: STEW

RE: Dozens of Nominations Confirmed Today

The Senate just confirmed dozens of Executive Branch nominees with voice votes (the list of nominees
confirmed today is pasted below; more confirmations are possible today).

As the Leader said after the confirmations:

“The Senate has confirmed more Executive Branch nominees this week than all of the Executive Branch
nominees confirmed this year--combined. This was an important step towards filling critical roles
throughout the administration, including the deputies at multiple Cabinet offices who had been lacking
these key positions. Moving forward, | hope this agreement represents the way forward on confirming
nominees so our government can be fully staffed and working for the American people.”

Senate stall raht now

STEW
EESlewSays

State Department

166 Mark Andrew Green, of Wisconsin, to be Administrator of the United States Agency for
International Development.

228 Sharon Day, of Florida, to be Ambassador of the United States to the Republic of Costa Rica.

v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00130767-00001



229 Nathan Alexander Sales, of Ohio, to be Coordinator for Counterterrosim, with the rank and
status of Ambassador at Large.

230 George Edward Glass, of Oregon, to be Ambassador of the United States to the Portuguese
Republic.

231 Robert Wood Johnson IV, of New York, to be Ambassador of the United States to the United
Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland.

232 Luis E. Arreaga, of Virginia, to be Ambassador of the United States to the Republic of
Guatemala.

233 Krishna R. Urs, of Connecticut, to be Ambassador of the United States of America to the
Republic of Peru.

234 Kay Bailey Hutchison, of Texas, to be United States Permanent Representative on the Council of
the North Atlantic Treaty Organization, with the rank and status of Ambassador.

236 Ray Washburne, of Texas, to be President of the Overseas Private Investment Corporation.

237 Kelley Eckels Currie, of Georgia, to be Representative of the United States of America on the

Economic and Social Council of the United Nations, with the Rank of Ambassador.

238 Kelley Eckels Currie, of Georgia, to be an Alternate Representative of the United States to the
Sessions of the General Assembly of the United Nations.

245 David Steele Bohigian, of Missouri, to be Executive Vice President of the Overseas Private
Investment Corporation.

289 Michael Arthur Raynor, of Maryland, to be Ambassador to the Federal Democratic Republic of

Ethiopia

290 Maria E. Brewer, of Indiana, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Sierra Leone

291 John P. Desrocher, of New York, to be Ambassador to the People's Democratic Republic of
Algeria

Banking

96 Mira Radielovic Ricardel, of California, to be Under Secretary of Commerce for Export
Administration.

240 Richard Ashooh, of New Hampshire, to be an Assistant Secretary of Commerce.

242 Neal J. Rackleff, of Texas, to be an Assistant Secretary of the Department of Housing and Urban
Development.

243 Anna Maria Farias, of Texas, to be an Assistant Secretary of Housing and Urban Development.
intelligence

165 David lames Glawe, of lowa, to be Under Secretary for Intelligence and Analysis, Department of

Homeland Security.

225 Susan M. Gordon, of Virginia, to be Principal Deputy Director of National Intelligence.

State Department

239 Carl C. Risch, of Pennsylvania, to be an Assistant Secretary of State (Consular Affairs).

235 Lewis M. Eisenberg, of Florida, to be United States Ambassador to the Italian Repubilic, and to
serve concurrently as Ambassador to the Republic of San Marino.

227 Kelly Knight Craft, of Kentucky, to be Ambassador of the United States to Canada.

Treasury

111 David Malpass, of New York, to be an Under Secretary of the Treasury.

113 Brent James Mcintosh, of Michigan, to be General Counsel for the Department of the Treasury.
114 Andrew K. Maloney, of Virginia, to be a Deputy Under Secretary of the Treasury.

184 David J. Kautter, of Virginia, to be an Assistant Secretary of the Treasury.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00130767-00002



244 Christopher Campbell, of California, to be an Assistant Secretary of the Treasury.

HSGAC

163 Claire M. Grady, of Pennsylvania, to be Under Secretary for Management, Department of
Homeland Security.

177 David P. Pekoske, of Maryland, to be an Assistant Secretary of Homeland Security.

Federal Commutations Commission

255 Jessica Rosenworcel, of Connecticut, to be a Member of the Federal Communications
Commission for a term of five years from July 1, 2015. (Reappointment)

259 Brendan Carr, of Virginia, to be a Member of the Federal Communications Commission for the
remainder of the term expiring June 30, 2018.

HELP and Finance

PN 567 Peter Louis Oppenheim, of Maryland, to be Assistant Secretary for Legislation and Congressional
Affairs.

262 James J. Sullivan, Jr., of Pennsylvania, to be a Member of the Occupational Safety and Health
Review Commission.

264 Heather L. MacDougall, of Florida, to be a Member of the Occupational Safety and Health
Review Commission

265 Elinore F. McCance-Katz, of Rhode Island, to be Assistant Secretary for Mental Health and
Substance Use

266 Lance Allen Robertson, of Oklahoma, to be Assistant Secretary for Aging.

267 Jerome M. Adams, of Indiana, to be Medical Director in the Regular Corps of the Public Health
Service, and the be Surgeon General of the Public Health Service.

268 Robert P. Kadlec, of New York, to be Medical Director in the Regular Corps of the Public Health
Service, and to be Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response.

SBA

98 Althea Coetzee, of Virginia, to be Deputy Administrator of the Small Business Administration.
Justice Department

118 Vishal J. Amin, of Michigan, to be Intellectual Property Enforcement Coordinator.

160 Stephen Elliott Boyd, of Alabama, to be an Assistant Attorney General.

180 Beth Ann Williams, of New Jersey, to be an Assistant Attorney General.

181 John W. Huber, of Utah, to be United States Attorney for the District of Utah.

182 Justin E. Herdman, of Ohio, to be United States Attorney for the Northern District of Ohio.
183 John E. Town, of Alabama, to be United States Attorney for the Northern District of Alabama.
Veterans Affairs

185 Brooks D. Tucker, of Maryland, to be an Assistant Secretary of Veterans Affairs (Congressional
and Legislative Affairs).

186 Michael P. Allen, of Florida, to be a Judge of the United States Court of Appeals for Veterans
Claims.

187 Amanda L. Meredith, of Virginia, to be a Judge of the United States Court of Appeals for
Veterans Claims.

188 Joseph L. Toth, of Wisconsin, to be a Judge of the United States Court of Appeals for Veterans
Claims

189 Thomas G. Bowman, of Florida, to be Deputy Secretary of Veterans Affairs.
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190 James Byrne, of Virginia, to be General Counsel, Department of Veterans Affairs.
Department of Transportation and Commerce

279 Michael Platt, Jr., of Arkansas, to be an Assistant Secretary of Commerce.

158 Robert L. Sumwalt i, of South Carolina, to be a Member of the National Transportation Safety
Board.

252 Karen Dunn Kelley, of Pennsylvania, to be Under Secretary of Commerce for Economic Affairs.
253 Elizabeth Erin Walsh, of the District of Columbia, to be Assistant Secretary of Commerce and

Director General of the United States and Foreign Commercial Service.
256 Mark H. Buzby, of Virginia, to be Administrator of the Maritime Administration.

257 Peter B. Davidson, of Virginia, to be General Counsel of the Department of Commerce.
258 Robert L. Sumwalt lll, of South Carolina, to be Chairman of the National Transportation Safety
Board.

CFTC

161 J. Christopher Giancarlo, of New Jersey, to be Chairman of the Commodity Futures Trading
Commission.

269 Brian D. Quintenz, of Ohio, to be a Commissioner of the Commodity Futures Trading
Commission.

271 Rostin Behnam, of New Jersey, to be a Commissioner of the Commodity Futures Trading
Commission.

-end-
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Message

From: Verma, Puneet (puve) [PVerma@chevron.com]

Sent: 7/13/2017 10:52:51 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Fwd: Meeting Request: Jeff Shellebarger, Chevron

Attachments: JES Pruitt Meeting Request.pdf; ATTO0001.htm; Chevron EPA External Meeting Request Form.docx; ATT00002.htm

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Verma, Puneet (puve)" <PVerma@chevron.com>

Date: July 11, 2017 at 9:43:10 AM EDT

To: "Jackson.rvan@epa.gov" <Jackson.ryan@epa.gov>

Cc: "Mandy Gunasekara (gunasekara.mandy@epa.gov)" <gunasekara.mandy@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Meeting Request: Jeff Shellebarger, Chevron

Ryan,
In case you have not seen it, | would like to flag the meeting request below/attached for your
consideration.

In short, Jeff Shellebarger, President of Chevron North American Exploration and Production
Company will be in DC on Wednesday, July 26" and would appreciate the opportunity to meet
with Administrator Pruitt if schedules permit. The Administrator met with Jeff previously on
March 218, The focus of this discussion would be to follow up on their conversation about
regulatory reform, particularly reforms related to EPA’s methane regulations.

Thank you for your consideration.

Regards,

Puneet Verma

Chevron — Federal Government Affairs
600 13" Street, NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20005

Office: Ex. 6 ;

This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for the use of the parties to whom it is
addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of any information in this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify
me immediately at the telephone number indicated below.

From: Rusterholz, Shawn

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 3:05 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>

Cc: Verma, Puneet (puve) <PVerma@chevron.com>; Washington, Gregory J (GWashington)
<GWashington@chevron.com>; Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Jeff Shellebarger, Chevron
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Thank you, Maddy. Attached is the completed scheduling requast, as well as ouwr formal request
letter. Please lel me know if you have any questions or nesed further information.

Shawn

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris.madeline@epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 11:06 AM

To: Rusterholz, Shawn <SRusterholz@chevron.com>

Cc: Verma, Puneet (puve) <PVerma@chevron.com>; Washington, Gregory J (GWashington)
<GWashington@chevron.com>; Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Meeting Request: Jeff Shellebarger, Chevron

HI Shawn,

Thanks for reaching out! Do you mind filling out a scheduling request form for the meeting? We are still
working on his travel for the end of July schedule. Butif we get the form filled out it and least start on
the process on our end.

Appreciate your help, and please let me know if you have any questions!

Best,
Maddy

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct:  EX. 6 | celiEx. 6

Ex. 6

From: Hale, Michelle

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 9:57 AM

To: Rusterholz, Shawn <SRusterholz@chevron.com>

Cc: Verma, Puneet (puve) <PVerma@chevron.com>; Washington, Gregory J (GWashington)
<GWashington@chevron.com>; Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>; Dickerson, Aaron
<dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Meeting Request: Jeff Shellebarger, Chevron

Good morning! I'm looping in our scheduling team to process you request. Thank you for reaching out.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 27, 2017, at 9:49 AM, Rusterholz, Shawn <SRusterholz@chevron.com> wrote:

Zood morning Michelle,

I am reaching out on behalf of Jeff Shellebarger, President of Chevron North
Amaerican Exploration and Production Company. Please ses below for my e-mail
to Sydney Hupp last night—1 received an out-of-office reply asking to contact
you. Mr. Shellebarger will be in town on Wednesday, July 26" and would
appraciate the opportunity 10 meet with Administrator Pruitt, should his schedule
permit.
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Thank you,
Shawn

Shawn Rusterholz
Staff Assistant, Federal Government Affairs
srusterholz@chevron.com

Chevron

Policy, Government and Public Affairs
800 13" Street NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20005-3027

Tal “ﬁ"i Ex. 6 i
Fax +1 202 408 5845
Mobile Ex. 6

From: Rusterholz, Shawn

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 6:08 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov>

Cc: Greg Washington <GWashington@chevron.com>; Verma, Puneet (puve)
<PVerma@chevron.com>

Subject: Meeting Request: Jeff Shellebarger, Chevron

Hi Sydney,

Please see attached for a formal meeting request on behaif of Jeff Shellebarger,
President of Chevron North American Exploration and Production Company, to
meet with Administrator Pruitt during his upcoming trip to Washington next
month. Mr. Shellebarger will be in town on Wednesday, July 26" and would
appreciate the opportunity to sit down with the Administrator, in order to discuss
Chevron’s operations throughout the United States as well as share our
company’s perspective on domestic oil and gas developments.

Please let me know if you have any questions. We hope that the Administrator
can accommodate this request—thank you in advance for your consideration.

Have a great evening,
Shawn

Shawn Rusterholz
Staff Assistant, Federal Government Affairs
srusterholz@chevron.com

Chevron

Policy, Government and Public Affairs
600 13" Street NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20005-3027

Tel + Ex. 6 i
Fax +1 202 408 5845
Mobile - Ex. 6

<JES Pruitt Meeting Request.pdf>
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External Meeting Request Form for
Administrator E. Scott Pruitt

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

To request the Admanistrator lo allend and/or speak at your event, please complete and submat the

Jollowing form.
Today's Date: 6/2%7/2017
Meeting Date: 7/26/2017
Meeting Time: Afterncon (fexible timing)
Requested Location (if offsite, please list address, parking instructions, etc.): EPA Offices,
Washington, DC
Requestor: Jeft Shellebarger, President, Chevron North America Exploration and Production

Company

Purpose of the Meeting: Discussion of regulatory reform for the oil and gas industry, as well as
to discuss Chevron's presence in the United States and our company's perspectives on domestic
oil and gas development.

Background on the Meeting: Mr. Shellebarger previously met with Administrator Pruity,
alongside Chevron Chairman and CEO John Watson, in March 2017, Mr, Shellebarger would
appreciate the opportunity to follow-up on this conversation.

Role of the Administrator: Bilateral meeting

Attendees: Jeif Shellebarger {(President, Chevron North America Exploration and Production
Company), Greg Washington (Manger, Chevron Federal Government Affairs), and Nicole
Barber (Public Affairs Advisor, Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company).

Point of Contact: Shawn Rusterholz, Chevron Federal Government Affairs:
srusterholz@chevreon com /A Ex. 6 {desk)
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TN

Maria Pica Karp
Vice President and General Manager, Government Affairs

June 26, 2017

Transmitted Via Email: hupp.sydney@epa.gov

The Honorable Edward Scott Pruitt
Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20460

Dear Administrator Pruitt;

I am writing to request a meeting for and Jeff Shellebarger, President of Chevron North American
Exploration and Production Company, during his upcoming visit to Washington on Wednesday, July 26,
2017. Mr. Shellebarger would like to follow-up on your conversation in March with him and Chevron
Chairman and CEQO John Watson, to further discuss regulatory reform and Chevron’s presence in the
United States.

Mr. Shawn Rusterholz will be in contact with your office to schedule a meeting and can be reached at
i Ex. 6 or srusterholz@chevron.com. Thank you in advance for your consideration of this
request.

Sincerely,

Chevron Government Affairs
600 13" Street, NW Suite 600, Washington, DC 20005
Tel 202 408 5800 Fax 202 408 5845
mpica@chevron.com
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Message

From: Jaeger, Lisa [lisa.jaeger@bracewell.com]
Sent: 6/29/2017 10:27:50 PM
To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]; Moore, James D
[Jamie.D.Moore@tsocorp.com]; 'Milam Mabry' [milam@mabrypublicaffairs.com]; heflinc@iata.org;
jeff.munk@BakerBotts.com

Subject: RE: RE:
Yery nice.
LISA M. JAEGER

sepjor Counsel
lisa.iaeger@bracewellcom
i Ex. 6 i F 1 B00.404.3970 | MH\E Ex. 6 i

BRACEWELL LLP
2001 b Street NW, Suite 900 | Washington, DO 1 20036-3310
bracewel.com | profile | download v-card

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. i you received
this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mall and delete the message and any
attachments.

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 6:10 PM

To: Moore, James D <Jamie.D.Moore@tsocorp.com>; 'Milam Mabry' <milam@mabrypublicaffairs.com>;
heflinc@iata.org; jeff. munk@BakerBotts.com; Jaeger, Lisa <lisa.jaeger@bracewell.com>

Subject: RE:

America.

We did it.

From: Moore, James D [mailto:Jamie.D.Moore@tsocorp.com|]

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 6:07 PM

To: 'Milam Mabry' <milam@mabrypublicaffairs.com>; Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>; heflinc@iata.org;
ieff. munk@BakerBotts.com; 'Jaeger, Lisa' <Lisa.Jaeger@bgllp.com>

Subject:

it is official.

http://thehill.com/homenews/administration/340156-trump-nominates-former-sen-kay-bailey-hutchison-to-be-nato-
ambassador

Jamie D. Moore
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Tesoro Companies, Inc.

601 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.
Suite 850

Washington, D.C. 20004

Ex. 6 %"
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Message

From: Dourson, Michael (doursoml) [doursoml@ucmail.uc.edu]

Sent: 9/22/2017 1:36:10 AM

To: Fugh, Justina [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=54afbe2e36d3481c8c52d27ba3979d47-JFUGH]

CC: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]; Wehrum, William L.
[wwehrum@hunton.com]; Dave Ross [i Ex. 6 i; Leopold, Matthew Z.
[MLeopold@carltonfields.com]

Subject: Re: Those five day letters

Justina

No worries. Thanks for taking care of us.
Cheers!
Michael...

...L. Dourson, Ph.D., DABT, FATS, FSRA
Professor

Risk Science Center (formerly TERA)
Department of Environmental Health
University of Cincinnati, College of Medicine
160 Panzeca Way

Cincinnati OH 45267-0056

michael. dourson@uc.edu

Ex' 6 Mondays)
http://eh.uc.edu/tera/

- If you can't explain it simply, you don't understand it well enough. Albert Einstein

Risk Science Center

From: "Fugh, Justina" <Fugh.lustina@epa.gov>

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 5:47 PM

To: "Wehrum, William L." <wwehrum@hunton.com>, Dave Ross <i Ex. 6 5 Michael Dourson
<doursomi@ucmail.uc.edu>, "Leopold, Matthew Z." <MLeopold@carltonfields.com>

Cc: "Lyons, Troy" <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: Those five day letters

Hi there,
Thanks for getting those five-day letters done in advance of the hearing that did not occur. In anticipation of a
new confirmation hearing date, you might as well resign yourself to knowing that we’ll have to do it all over
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again. The text of the letters is ready, of course, so I'll just need you to update the amount of compensation

based on the new signature date. I'll draft the new letters for you when the time comes, but we'll give you
more notice this time (since now | know that SEPW wants those letters).

Best,

Justina

Justing Fugh | Senior Counse! for Ethisg | Office of Gengral Coungel | US EPA | Mail Code 23114 | Room 4308 North, William
Jetferson Clinton Federal Building | Washington, DC 20460 {for ground deliveries, use 20004 for the zip code} | phone 202-
BA4-1786 | fax 202-564-1772
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Message

From: Milam Mabry [milam@mabrypublicaffairs.com]

Sent: 9/6/2017 7:54:06 PM

To: Moore, James D [Jamie.D.Moore@andeavor.com]

CC: 'John Stoody' [jstoody@aopl.org]; Matthew Acock [matthew@aeaicc.com]; 'Kelle Acock' [kelle@aeaicc.com]; Lyons,

Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]; 'HEFLIN Chad'

[heflinc@iata.org]
Subject: Re: Trump at our refinery...
Attachments: PastedGraphic-5.tiff

Very Respectfully,

- Milam Mabry

SAABRY PUIBLIC AFFAIRS

navigate-advocate

milam/@mabrypublicaffairs.com
Ex. 6

Mabry Public Aftairs L1.C

601 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
South Building - Suite 900
Washington, DC 20004

807 Brazos Street

Suite 319
Austin, TX 78701-2508

On Sep 6, 2017, at 2:19 PM, Moore, James D wrote:

https://www.upi.com/Top News/U5/2017/09/06/Watch-live-Trump-talks-tax-reform-with-energy-

workers/2041504718147/

Jamie D, Moore

Diractor

Faederal Government Affairs
Jamie.D Moore@andeavor.com

Andesavor

801 Pennsylvania Avenus NW.
Suite 850

Washington, £.C. 20004

o

e EX.
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andeaver.ocom
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Message

From: Moore, James D [Jamie.D.Moore@andeavor.com]
Sent: 9/6/2017 7:19:23 PM
To: 'Milam Mabry' [milam@mabrypublicaffairs.com]; 'John Stoody' [jstoody@aopl.org]; Matthew Acock

[matthew®@aeaicc.com]; 'Kelle Acock' [kelle@aeaicc.com]; Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881¢95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy];
'HEFLIN Chad' [heflinc@iata.org]

Subject: Trump at our refinery...

https://www.upi.com/Top News/U5/2017/09/06/Watch-live-Trump-talks-tax-reform-with-energy-
workers/2041504718147/

Jamie D, Moore

Diractor

Federal Government Affairs
Jamie.D Moore@andeavor.com

Andeavor
801 Pennsylvania Avenua N.W.
Suite 850

VWashington, 2.C. 20004

~ EX.6

andeavor.com

andeavor
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Message

From: Jesse J. Hereford [{Hereford @nadb.org]

Sent: 8/3/2017 7:53:55 PM

To: Moore, James D [Jamie.D.Moore@andeavor.com]

CC: Matthew Acock [matthew®@aeaicc.com]; HEFLIN Chad [heflinc@iata.org]; Dickinson, Lindsey
[Lindsey Dickinson@comcast.com]; Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]; Jaeger, Lisa
[Lisa.Jaeger@bgllp.com]; Kelle Acock [kelle@aeaicc.com]; Milam Mabry [milam@mabrypublicaffairs.com]

Subject: Re: NOMS/Dozens of Nominations Confirmed Today {more are possible)

Awesomel!l!

Now, we've all worked for a US Senator and an Ambassador!!!

Sent fro

m my iPhone

On Aug 3, 2017, at 2:32 PM, Moore, James D <Jarnie. D Moore@andeavor.com> wrote:

Fyi KBH was confirmed today.

Jamie D. Moore

Director Federal Government Affairs
Andeavor

601 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.
Suite 850

Washington, D.C. 20004

ffi
Ex. 6 genCe

Sierra Club

From: Don Stewart <Don Stewsri@moconnel senate gow>
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

Senate staff rght now

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
Intelligence

165 David James Glawe, of lowa, to be Under Secretary for Intelligence and Analysis, Department of

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

235 Lewis M. Eisenberg, of Florida, to be United States Ambassador to the Italian Republic, and to
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

158 Robert L. Sumwalt I, of South Carolina, to be a Member of the National Transportation Safety
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
258 Robert L. Sumwalt lil, of South Carolina, to be Chairman of the National Transportation Safety
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

Sent: 5/17/2017 8:32:43 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE: RE: Hey

————— original Message-----

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:07 AM

To: Koetzle, William A <bkoetzle@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: RE: Hey

Sorry, Admin called. will call once I get off the phone

————— original Message-----

From: Koetzle, william A [mailto:bkoetzle@chevron.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:03 AM

To: Lycns, Troy <lycns.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: RE: Hey

Sorry. Just missed u. Ring my cell Ex. 6 i

Sent from my 1iPhone

> Oon May 17, 2017, at 9:57 AM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov> wrote:
> H H

> Yes sir. Ex. 6

>

> —---- original Message-----

From: Koetzle, wWilliam A [mailto:bkoetzle@chevron.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 9:36 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.govs>

Subject: Hey

U have 2 minutes to chat on phone 7

VVVVVVYVYV

Sent from my 1iPhone
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Message

From: Koetzle, William A [bkoetzle@chevron.com]

Sent: 5/12/2017 3:30:34 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: FW: Background Information and Materials on Offshore Trip

Attachments: 1 STAFFDEL MacGregor - D8 - 24-28 Oct 2016 V7.docx; 2_JSM Tour Description_V2.docx.doc;
3 JSMStaffersTourStops.pdf; 4 CongressStaffScheduleDRAFT.DOC; 5 lJack St. Malo Fact Sheet 6-20-2016.docx

Troy, great catching up. Attached are some things for you to look over re going offshore. Think this give you
god idea of logistics, itinerary, and background for a visit. Let me know if this helps or need more, etc. take
care and see you soon

From: Barber, Nicole L

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 5:00 PM

To: Koetzle, William A <bkoetzle@chevron.com>

Subject: Background Information and Materials on JSM Offshore Trip

Bill,

My apologies for the delay. It's been a day. Attached is much more information than you probably
want/need. A brief description of each attachment is below.

i1_STAFFDEL MacGregor - D8 - 24-28 Oct 2016 V7 - this is the packet of materials that the U.S.
Coast Guard developed for the House staff trip to JSM. This could be helpful as a template for the
government to use in developing the logistics for the trip.

2_JSM Tour Description_V2.docx - the U.S. Coast Guard requested that we send a high-level
description of the trip for use in its approval process. This document we generated for the government’s
use.

3_JISMStaffersTourStops - the U.S. Coast Guard requested information on the tour details (i.e. stops on
the tour once on the production platform) for use in its approval process. This document was generated
for the government’s use.

4 CongressStaffScheduleDRAFT - we developed the attached schedule for participants attending the
JSM tour. All participants received this document, which also includes clothing requirements.

5 Jack St. Malo Fact Sheet 6-20-2016 - fact sheet about JSM.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00133507-00001



Version 7 Last update: [ DATE \@ "MMMM d, yyyy" ]

Coast Guard Office of Congressional Affairs (CG-0921)
House of Representatives Liaison

STAFFDEL MacGregor

24-28 Oct 2016
District 8: New Orleans, Lockport, Port Fourchon

Mission Focus: Visit District 8 CG units and critical infrastructure; link impacts on Homeland
and National Security. As outlined in the Cooperative Strategy for 21% Century Seapower
(CS21), the nation’s Sea Services are America’s first line of defense and providing the security
necessary for an open economic system. Expansion of global maritime commerce and
competition for energy and natural resources continues to grow — discuss advanced DoD/military
technologies on our oceans and shores to provide national and economic security.

Congressional Participants

Kate MacGregor, Professional Staff, Committee on Natural Resources
Bill Cooper, Staff Director, Committee on Natural Resources

Dan Kish, Professional Staff, Speaker of the House

Steve Feldgus, Professional Staff, Committee on Natural Resources
Meghan Marino, Senior Policy Advisor, Sen. Steve Daines (R-MT)
Andrew Robreno, Legislative Assistant, Rep. Garret Graves (R-LA)
Eric Gustafson, Senior Legislative Assistant, Rep. Bill Flores (R-TX)
Rebert MacGregor, Western Caucus Policy Dir, Legislative Asst, Rep. Steve Pearce (R-NM)
Brian Barnard, Legislative Director, Rep. Jenkins (R-WV)

Molly Block, Committee on Natural Resources

Reed Linsk, Legislative Director, Rep. Duncan Hunter (R-CA)

Coast Guard Participants

CDR Jo-Ann Burdian, House Liaison

CDR Brian McSorley, Subject Matter Expert
LT Mike Johnson, Assistant House Liaison

Monday, 24 October 2016 — Washington, DC/New Orleans, LA
Attire: Business Casual

Weather: Washington, DC 66°/44° - sunny and breezy

Weather: New Orleans, LA 82°/62° — partly sunmny

0700 Depart Rayburn Horseshoe for DCA (Group 1)
Transportation: CG-0921 Govt Vehicle
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Version 7

0730

0830

0900

1010

1020

1151

1230

1300

Drive time Ohr—+30min
Arrive DCA (Group 1)

Depart Rayburn Horseshoe for DCA (Group 2)
Transportation: CG-0921 Govt Vehicle
Drive time Ohr+30min

Depart en route New Orleans, LA (KMSY) (Group 1)
American Airlines Flight #5145, Departs 0835, Arrives 1020
Flight time 2hr+45min

Johnson

Linsk -HGRGRE

Block - ECDDKR

Feldgus - BGFNRAM

Barnard - FXFEUN

Arrive DCA (Group 2)

Depart en route New Orleans, LA (KMSY) (Group 2)
American Airlines Flight #5029, Departs 1010, Arrives 1151
Flight time 2hr+41min

MacGregor, K. — BHEZ(0S

Cooper — EAXODO

Robreno - LRIBZY

Custafson - GMBDXP

MacGregor, K. FAAPAK

Burdian

MeSorley

Last update: [ DATE \@ "MMMM d, yyyy" ]

Arrive Louis Armstrong International Airport New Orleans, LA (Group 1)

Arrive Louis Armstrong International Airport New Orleans, LA (Group 2)

Movement to lunch in downtown New Orleans

Transportation provided by CG District 8. Two vans and one SUV for extra luggage if

needed.
Drive time Ohr+30min

Lunch

Café at the Square

500 5¢. Charles St.

New Orleans, LA 70130
504.304.7831

Reservation: Mike Johnson

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1
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1400  Visit 8" Coast Guard District HQ
500 Poydras St.
New Orleans, LA 70130
POC: LCDR BJ Coffman, 505.453.6988
Coast Guard District/Sector meetings — D8 brief
Tour Command Center/Vessel Traffic Center

POC:

Discuss:
e Protection of critical infrastructure (LOOP)
e Emergency preparedness for natural disaster
e Hazardous spill response
e Relationships with oil and gas industry reps
e Inland waterway infrastructure

Last update: [ DATE \@ "MMMM d, yyyy" ]

1530 Underway on Mississippi River w/ Sector NOLA personnel. Vans will drive delegation
to Crescent City Towing where they will embark an 87’ patrol boat for a MS river tour.
POC Ben Morant
1240 Patterson Dr.
New Orleans, LA 70114

1730 Depart for hotel

1800  Arrive hotel/check in/executive time
Omni Royal New Orleans
621 St. Louis St.

New Orleans, LA 70130
504.529.5333
MacGregor, K.

Cooper

Feldgus

Muarino

Robreno

Gustafson

MacGregor, K.

Block
Linsk

Barnord
Burdion
McSorley
Johmson

1900  Taste of Louisiana Reception hosted by the Port of New Orleans
American Association of Port Authorities105th Annual Convention
Mardi Gras World
1380 Port of New Orleans Place
New Orleans, LA 70130

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1
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Tuesday, 25 October 2016 - New Orleans, LA / Port Fourchon. LA
Attire: Business Casual
Weather: New Orleans, LA 83°/65° — sunny

0700 Breakfast at hotel

0730 Depart for Marine Safety Unit Houma
Drive time 1hr+30min
423 Lafayette St.
Houma, LA 70363
POC: LCDR Carmona, 985.665.2431

0900  Arrive Fourchon EOC building
180 A O Rappelet RD,
Golden Meadow, LA 70357
POC: CDR Gretchen Bailey, MSU Houma, 985.665.2430

0915 Meet with EOC staff.
e Tour and presentation of EOC capabilities/roles

0945 Meet with Marine Safety Unit (MSU) Houma personnel

e Main discussions will focus on the strategic cooperation with DoD components —
as outlined in CS21, the Sea Services value energy as a critical resource across all
naval missions to enhance operational reach, energy security, and energy
independence.

e MSU Houma conducts vessel inspections at more than 25 shipyards every week.
Inspections range from tugs to offshore service vessels, including OSV fleets
based out of Port Fourchon. Discuss marine inspections and pollution response.
MSU Houma is the fourth largest inspection office in the U.S , providing strategic
cooperation with industry, DoD, and naval capabilities.

1015 Windshield Tour of Port Fourchon

e The majority of the nation’s energy TS&D infrastructure is sited along the Gulf
Coast, including waterways, ports, distribution terminals, railroads, pipelines,
electric transmission stations, and petrochemical facilities. As the largest
consumer of energy in the U.S., DoD has significant equity in the resiliency,
reliability, and security of energy TS&D infrastructure.

e Port Fourchon has significant petroleum industry traffic from offshore Gulf ol
platforms and drilling rigs as well as the Louisiana Offshore Oil Port pipeline-
essential to U.S. security interests.

e Port Fourchon's primary service markets are domestic deepwater oil and gas
exploration, drilling, and production in the Gulf of Mexico. Port Fourchon
currently services over 90% of the Gulf of Mexico's deepwater oil production.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00133508-00004
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1100

1145

1300

1600

1800

2100

Depart for Harvey Gulf Facility
Drive time Ohr+40min

495 A. T. Gisclair Rd.

Port Fourchon, 1.A 70357

POC: Chad Verrent, 281.782.6196

Lunch at Harvey Gulf (trailer) — Provided by Harvey Gulf

Harvey Gulf terminal
e Discuss the LNG facility

Last update: [ DATE \@ "MMMM d, yyyy" ]

e Discuss how these facilities facilitate economic growth of the surrounding
communities by maximizing the flow of trade and commerce. These efforts with
DoD and DoE grow the nation’s economy and preserve our environment.

e Tour of Harvey Gulf OSV

Depart Port Fourchon en route New Orleans
Drive time 2hr+00min

Arrive hotel/Executive Time

Dinner

Cochon

930 Tchoupitoulas St.

New Orleans, LA 70130
504.588.2123

Reservations: Mike Johnson

Wednesday, 26 October 2016 — New Orleans, LA / Lockport, LA

Attire: Business Casual
Weather: New Orleans, LA 84°/69° - sunny

0700

0730

0830

0845

1010

Breakfast at hotel

Depart hotel en route Lockport, LA
Drive time Lhr+00min

CG Fast Response Cutter Program

Project Resident Office

Bollinger Shipyards

POC: CDR Patrick Dozier, 985.258.7756

Dan Kish depart RHOB for DCA
Transportation: CG-0921 Govt Vehicle

Drive time Ohr+30min

Dan Kish depart DCA for Louis Armstrong International (MSY)

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1
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American Airlines Flight #5029, Departs 1010, Arrives 1151
Flight time 2hr+43min
Kish -HHKPYK

1130 Catered lunch w/ Commandant of the Coast Guard Admiral Paul Zukunft — Bollinger

Shipyard

1300 Depart for Shell Corp. Robert Training Facility
23260 Shell Lane
Robert, LA 70455
Drive time Lhr+30min

1345 Arrive MSY to pick up Dan Kish

1430  Arrive Shell Robert Training Facility
e POC: Nancy McDonald, 225.290.0237/LT Kyle Carter, 361.563.4002
Robert Training Tour
HUET Tropical Training Tour
BOOST Training Tour

1645 Depart for Abita Brew Pub
Drive time Ohr-+30min

1715 Refreshments
Abita Brew Pub
72011 Holly St.
Abita Springs, LA 70420
985.892.5837
Reservations: Mike Johnson

1830 Depart for hotel

1930 Executive Time

2100 Dinner
Mureil’s Jackson Square
801 Charles St.
New Orleans, LA 70116
504.568.1885
Reservations: Mike Johnson

Thursday, 27 October 2016 — New Orleans, LA
Attire: Business Casual
Weather: New Orleans, LA 84°/69° — sunny

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1
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0600

0630

0700

0730

0830

1030

1500

1700

1715

1800

1830

Breakfast at hotel

Depart for Signature Flight Support
Drive time Ohr+25min

2200 Aberdeen St.

Kenner, LA 70062

504.468.7722

Arrive Signature Flight Support
Safety Briefs

Depart for Chevron offshore deepwater rig tour — Jack/St. Malo
Transportation Provided by Chevron
Flight time 2hr+00min

Arrive Jack/St. Malo rig

POC: Nicole Barber, 925.858.3387/Felicia Frederick, 504.919.6082
Louisiana Offshore Oil Port

Tour

MODU

Lunch

Depart rig for Signature Aviation (MSY)
Arrive Signature Aviation

Depart for hotel

Executive Time

Dinner

Red Fish Grill

115 Bourbon St.

New Orleans, LA 70130

504.598.1200
Reservations: Mike Johnson

Fridayv, 28 October 2016 — New Orleans, LA / Washington, DC

Attire: Travel Casual
Weather: New Orleans, LA 83°/66° — partly cloudy w/chance of showers
Weather: Washington, DC 68°/53° — partly sunny

0900

0930

Depart Hotel for Louis Armstrong International Airport (Group 1)

Arrive MSY (Group 1)

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1
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1050 Depart New Orleans for Washington, DC (Group 1)
American Airlines Flight #5143, Departs 1050, Arrives 1419
Flight time 2hr+29min
Cooper —EAXODO
Kish —-HHKPYK
Barnard - FXFEUN
MacGregor, K. FAAFPAK
Linsk —~ HGRGRE
Gustafson — GMBDXP
Feldgus — BGFNRM

1045 Depart Hotel for Louis Armstrong International (Group 2)
1115 Arrive MSY (Group 2)

1225 Depart New Orleans for Washington, DC (Group 2)
American Airlines Flight #5029, Departs 1225, Arrives 1554
Flight time 2hr+29min
MacGregor, K. - BHKZ0S
Marino — XBHRLP
Robreno - LRIBZY
Block — FCDDER
Burdion
McSorley
Johnson

1419  Arrive (DCA) (Group 1)

1445 Depart DCA for Rayburn Horseshoe
Transportation: CG-0921 Govt Vehicle
Drive time Ohr~+30min

1554  Arrive (DCA) (Group 2)
1625 Depart DCA tor Rayburn Horseshoe
Transportation: CG-0921 Govt Vehicle

Drive time Ohr+30min

MISSION COMPLETE
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Congressional USCG JSM Visit | October 27, 2016
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The Jack and St. Malo Fields are approximately 280 miles south of New Orleans, Louisiana and 25 miles
apart, in water depths of approximately 7,000 feet. Their reservoir depths are in the order of 26,500 feet.
The fields are being co-developed with subsea completions flowing back to a single host floating production
unit located between them. It is this floating production unit that the Congressional staff and U.S. Coast
Guard officials will visit on October 27, 2016.

The Jack/St. Malo production unit is the largest semi-submersible in the Gulf of Mexico based on
displacement. With a planned production life of more than 30 years, current technologies are anticipated to
recover in excess of 500 million oil-equivalent barrels. Participants will tour the production unit, learn about
the history of oil and gas production in the Gulf of Mexico, and see Chevron’s operations firsthand. Please
note attached JSM Fact Sheet.

¢ Jack St. Malo was completed on time and within budget and is the largest semi-submersible platform in
the Gulf in terms of displacement. At over 160,000 tons, it has about 1.5 times the displacement of the
world’s largest aircraft carrier. The facility rests in water depths of approximately 7,000 feet, with
reservoirs located 5 miles below the water's surface.

s In June of this year, the production for the Jack St. Malo fields reached 110,000 barrels of oil equivalent
perday. At capacity, the facility will process up to 170,000 barrels of oil per day. With a planned
production life of more than 30 years, current technologies are anticipated to recover in excess of 500
million oil-equivalent barrels.

e Approximately 200 Texan and Louisianan businesses were involved in the fabrication of equipment and
supply of materials for the construction and commissioning of Jack/St. Malo. Jack/St. Malo will continue
to deliver sustained community and economic benefits, including jobs creation in Louisiana and along the
entire Gulf Coast. It highlights Chevron’s long-term commitment to Louisiana and the U.S. Gulf of
Mexico.

¢ Jack/St. Malo demonstrates Chevron’s technology leadership. Some of the technology used to develop
Jack/St. Malo didn’t exist when the fields were discovered - these “game-changing” learnings can now
be transferred to other projects.

¢ The industry’s largest seafloor boost system with respect to combined water depth, pressure, and
power rating.

s Chevron’s first application of Ocean Bottom Node seismic technology in the deepwater Gulf of
Mexico - giving us an enhanced view of what lies beneath the complex salt layers in Gulf of Mexico.

¢ The first open-hole, single-trip multi-zone well completion in deepwater Gulf of Mexico — eliminating
the need for multiple entries, a safe, efficient, and cost effective approach.

e The 136 mile Jack/St. Malo Oil Export Pipeline is the first large diameter ultra-deepwater pipeline in

the Walker Ridge area. The combination of extreme water depths (greater than 7,000%, large
diameter (24" outer diameter) and high pressure design set new milestones for the Gulf of Mexico).

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00133509-00001



Chevron will transport the participants by helicopter from Signature Flight Services to Jack/St. Malo and
back. The estimated flight time is approximately 2 hours each way. The participants will spend
approximately 4.5 hours at the facility. During this time, they will hear a safety briefing, receive personal
protective equipment and have the opportunity to see firsthand the overall operations of Chevron’s Jack/St.
Malo deep water facility. Chevron will provide lunch.

The total estimated cost of the visit is $20,000, most of which is attributable to transportation. Chevron will
report the estimated cost of the visit in accordance with applicable laws.

Congressional Staffers JSM Visit | [PAGE ]
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Congressional Staffers ISM Visit | Tour Stops
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Signature Aviation

Slow fly-around Jack St. Malo Floating Production Unit

Deboarding at Jack / St. Malo helideck

Visitors use restroom. Welcome. Safety and background

briefing. PPE and communication system set up

Helideck safety features

East crane and Discover Clear Leader in St. Malo subsea field

ED_002061_00133510-00001

Tier 1
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Point out Production Module electrical building

Fire equipment

Outside Electrical Module, just passing

Lease Automated Custody Transfer (LACT) Unit

e Sampling station and getting sample

e Flowlines with chokes controlling pressure and safety device

e Generators, compressors, west crane, pipeline pumps, more
electrical buildings, flare boom and moon pool

Congressional Staffers ISM Visit| 2
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e Riser pulling chain

e Riser pulling Jack

e Dry oil storage vessel and Point out vertical oil export pig trap

e Julia field with Maersk Viking drillship, St. Malo field again, and
Jack field. North main deck view for future development modules
similar to production module. Temporary equipment from when

we bring on the Julia field. Secondary lifeboats on the north main
deck.

e Bridge

e Exxon Julia skids

Congressional Staffers ISM Visit| 3
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e Production and test Separators. Treaters final polishing of oil.

e Production or treater Separator

e Deluge nozzle.

e Line of sight natural gas vapor detector.

e Move downstairs north moon pool area to naturally ventilated
area north deckbox area.

e Moon pool looking at umbilicals coming up through the water
from the seabed to the umbilical hangers.

Congressional Staffers ISM Visit| 4
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e Control umbilicals

e Deckbox corridor to explain how this corridor encompasses the
west/south/east side of the hull. The naturally ventilated area
where we came from is on the north.

s Water tight door (& look down stairwell)

e Secondary muster area and secondary control room. Then move
outside northwest chain jack porch.

e GE Generator

e (Coast Guard paint locker

Congressional Staffers ISM Visit| &
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e South Lifeboats near signature wall

e Signature wall

e Control room, Emergency Response Incident Command area and
Permit To Work room.

e Jack St. Malo Operations Family Charter

Weight room

Reason Why | Work Safe bulletin boards

Congressional Staffers ISM Visit| 6
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Movie theater

Game room

Galley

Tier 1

Congressional Staffers ISM Visit| 7
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Congressional Staffers JSM Visit | October 27, 2016
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Signature Flight

{730 am Arrival at Signature Flight Support

7:45 - 8:30 am Signature Flight Support

Travel via helicopter to Jack/St. Malo In-flight

in-flight offshore presentation and discussion In-light

10:40 - 10:55 am Landing & break JSM Lounge

InfroductionsiSafety Briefing/Pick-up Personal

1055 - 11:10 am JSM Lounge

11:10 am - 12:00 pm  Lunch JSM

12.00 - 3.00 pm Tour J&M JSM

3:00 - 3:15 pm Board helicopter JSM

# ?‘Emse wear 100% cotlon long-slesved shirts and pants. Arvons not wearing the required dlothing will
not be allowsd to hoard the helicopter.

s Steebtoed boots/shoes are mandatory.

= Please imit baggage to small backpacks and purse

s el phone use is prohibited on the platform.

2 We kindly ask that visitors refrain from taking photographs while on the platform,
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Chevron

Chevron holds a 50 percent interest in Jack, a 51 percent interest
in St. Malo, and is the operator of both fields. The fields are
approximately 280 miles south of New Orleans, Louisiana and

25 miles apart, in water depths of approximately 7,000 feet.
Reservoir depths are in the order of 26,500 feet.

The fields are being co-developed with subsea completions
flowing back to a single host floating production unit
(semisubmersible) located between the fields. Electric seafloor
pumps are used to assist production to the host. Production from
the first development stage is expected to ramp up over the next
several years to a total daily rate of 105,000 barrels of crude oil
and 26 million cubic feet of natural gas, with the capability for
future expansion. The facility is the largest semi-submersible in
the Gulf of Mexico based on displacement. With a planned
production life of more than 30 years, current technologies are
anticipated to recover in excess of 500 million oil-equivalent
barrels.

e Cut first steel for topsides and hull in early 2011

e Hull fabricated and constructed in South Korea; completed
February 2013

e Topside facilities fabricated and constructed in Ingleside,
Texas

e Three main topside modules, Production, Generation and
Compression were lifted and set onto the hull in May 2013

e Completed priority onshore integration and commissioning
scope of work November 2013

e Hull towed offshore in November 2013 and moored in place
early January 2014

s Commenced offshore hookup and commissioning in
November 2013

e [irst oil announced in December 2014

e Development drilling was conducted from November 2011-
June 2013, resulting in six wells drilled and four completed

s All Stage 1 wells have been drilled with a final well to be
completed in late 2016

chevion.com
© 2016 Chevron Corporation. All Rights Reserved.
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Message

From: Ringel, Aaron [fO=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1654BDC951284A6D899A418A89FBOABF-RINGEL, AAR]

Sent: 6/15/2017 9:16:51 PM

To: wwehrum@hunton.com

CC: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: EPW Committee Questionnaire for Nominees

Attachments: EPW Cmte Questionnaire 115th Congress.doc

Hi Bill, I wanted to get you a copy of the EPW questionnaire for nominees you'll need to fill out. If you can
start working on this now it will really help expedite the process so that once you are officially nominated
we can submit it to committee quickly. Let me know if you have any questions and don’t hesitate to reach
out, I'm happy to work through any issues with you. Look forward to getting you through the
confirmation process as quickly and (relatively) pain free as possible.

Best,
Aaron

Aaron E. Ringel

Deputy Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

W:202.564.4373
RingelAaron@epagoy
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UNITED STATES SENATE

COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT AND PUBLIC WORKS
STATEMENT FOR COMPLETION BY PRESIDENTIAL NOMINEES

UNITED STATES SENATE

COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT
AND PUBLIC WORKS

ROOM 410 DIRKSEN SENATE OFFICE BUILDING
WASHINGTON, DC 20510
INFORMATION

REQUESTED OF PRESIDENTIAL
NOMINEES

In order to assist the Committee in its consideration of nominations, each nominee is requested
to complete the attached Statement for completion by Presidential Nominees. The Statement is
intended to be publicly available. In the event that a nominee asks that a specific answer be kept
confidential, he or she should notify the Chairman and Ranking Member.

The original and forty (40) copies of the requested information should be made available to the
Honorable John Barrasso, Chairman, Committee on Environment and Public Works, U.S. Senate,
Washington, DC 20510 (Attn: Matt Leggett) as soon as possible.

Name of Nominee:

Position to which nominated:

Date of Nomination:

Business Name:

Business Address:

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00133969-00001



UNITED STATES SENATE

COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT AND PUBLIC WORKS
STATEMENT FOR COMPLETION BY PRESIDENTIAL NOMINEES

City, State & Zip:

Business E-mail:

Business Phone:

Full Legal Name:

Date of birth:

State of residency:

Education:

Institution Dates Degrees Dates of Degrees
Attended Received
Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00133969-00002



UNITED STATES SENATE

COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT AND PUBLIC WORKS
STATEMENT FOR COMPLETION BY PRESIDENTIAL NOMINEES

Employment Record

List all positions held since college, including the title and description of job, name of employer,
location, and dates. If you were terminated involuntarily from any position(s), please note the
circumstances. Attach additional pages if necessary.

Position Title Employer Address Dates | Terminate
d (Y/N)

Honors and Awards:

List significant scholarships, fellowships, honorary degrees, military medals, honorary society
memberships, and any other special recognition for outstanding service or achievement. Attach
additional pages if necessary.

Date Honor/Award
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UNITED STATES SENATE

COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT AND PUBLIC WORKS
STATEMENT FOR COMPLETION BY PRESIDENTIAL NOMINEES

Memberships:

List significant memberships and offices held in professional, fraternal, business, scholarly, civic,
charitable and other organizations. Attach additional pages if necessary.

Organization Office held (if any) Dates

Qualifications:

State fully your qualifications to serve in the position to which you have been nominated.

Future employment relationships:
1. Indicate whether you will sever all connections with your present employer, business firm,
association or organization if you are confirmed by the Senate.
Yes.

No. If not, please explain:
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UNITED STATES SENATE

COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT AND PUBLIC WORKS
STATEMENT FOR COMPLETION BY PRESIDENTIAL NOMINEES

2. As far as can be foreseen, state whether you have any plans after completing government
service to resume employment, affiliation or practice with your current or any previous
employer, business firm, association or organization.

Yes. If so, please explain:

No.

3. Has anybody made a commitment to you for a job after you leave government?

Yes. If so, please explain:

No.

4. (a) If you have been appointed for a fixed term, do you expect to serve the full term?

Yes.

No.

(b) If you have been appointed for an indefinite term, do you have any known limitations on
your willingness or ability to serve for the foreseeable future?

Yes. If so, please explain:

No

(c) If you have previously held any Schedule C or other appointive position in the Executive
branch, irrespective of whether the position required Congressional confirmation, please state
the circumstances of your departure and its timing.
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UNITED STATES SENATE

COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT AND PUBLIC WORKS
STATEMENT FOR COMPLETION BY PRESIDENTIAL NOMINEES

Financial Statement:

Note: The Office of Government Ethics will provide the Committee with a copy of your
Executive Personnel Financial Disclosure Report (SF-278).

1. List sources, amounts and dates of all anticipated receipts from deferred income
arrangements, stock options, uncompleted contracts and other future benefits which you
expect to derive from previous business relationships, professional services and firm

memberships or from former employers, clients, and customers. Amounts should be indicated
by the categories established for reporting income on Form SF-278, Schedule A.

2. Are any assets pledged?
Yes. If so, please explain:

No

3. Are you currently a party to any legal action?
Yes. If so, please explain:

No

4. Have you filed a Federal income tax return for each of the last 10 years?
If not, please explain the circumstances.

Yes

No. If not, please explain:

5. Has the Internal Revenue Service ever audited your Federal tax return?
Yes. If so, what resulted from the audit?

No
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UNITED STATES SENATE

COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT AND PUBLIC WORKS
STATEMENT FOR COMPLETION BY PRESIDENTIAL NOMINEES

Potential conflicts of interest:

1. Describe any financial or deferred compensation agreements or other continuing of interest:
dealings with business associates, clients or customers who will be affected by policies which
you will influence in the position to which you have been nominated.

2. List any investments, obligations, liabilities, or other relationships which might involve
potential conflicts of interest, or the appearance of conflicts of interest, with the position to
which you have been nominated.

3. Describe any business relationship, dealing or financial transaction (other than taxpaying)
which you have had during the last 10 years with the Federal Government, whether for
yourself or relatives, on behalf of a client, or acting as an agent, that might in any way
constitute or result in a possible conflict of interest, or an appearance of conflict of interest,
with the position to which you have been nominated.

4. Explain how you will resolve any potential conflict of interest, or appearance of a conflict of
interest, that may be disclosed by your responses to the above items.

5. Explain how you will comply with conflict of interest laws and regulations applicable to the
position for which you have been nominated. Attach a statement from the appropriate agency
official indicating what those laws and regulations are and how you will comply with them. For
this purpose, you may utilize a statement by the relevant agency Ethics Officer.
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UNITED STATES SENATE

COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT AND PUBLIC WORKS
STATEMENT FOR COMPLETION BY PRESIDENTIAL NOMINEES

Political affiliation and activities:

List all memberships and offices held in, or financial contributions (in excess of $1,000), and
services rendered to any political party or election committee during the last 10 years.

Membership/Office/Political Party Dates Amount (if
applicable)

Published writings:
List the titles, publishers and dates of any books, articles, or reports you have written.

(Please list first any publications and/or speeches that involve environmental or related
matters.)

Additional Matters:

1. If there is any additional information which you believe may be pertinent to the Members of
the Committee in reaching their decisions, you may include that here.

2. Do you agree to appear before all Congressional Committees which seek your testimony?
Yes

No. If not, please explain:
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UNITED STATES SENATE

COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT AND PUBLIC WORKS
STATEMENT FOR COMPLETION BY PRESIDENTIAL NOMINEES

3. Having completed this form, are there any additional questions which you believe the
Committee should ask of future nominees?

Yes. If so, please explain:

No

AFFIDAVIT

) 88, being duly sworn, hereby states that he/she has
read and signed the foregoing Statement for Completion by Presidential Nominees including the
Financial Statement and that the information provided therein is, to the best of his/her knowledge and
belief, current, accurate, and complete.

Subscribed and sworn before me this day of , 20 .

Notary Public
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Message

From: Milam Mabry [milam@mabrypublicaffairs.com]

Sent: 5/5/2017 12:59:12 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: FYI Sir - Will Lovell - great candidate to join the EPA Team

Troy,

I hope life and work are great and that you and Aaron and the whole team are off and running. I'm so proud of
you, Sir.

Quick heads up on a bright and hard working young man - Will Lovell.

Will has been working with Senator Cornyn for many years and served many roles but especially as a right arm
to the Boss' energy-environment Legislative Assistant Laura Atcheson.

I meet with them frequently and have worked with Will many years. I'd offer my highest recommendation for
him for any role, but I especially think he's very well suited for the EPA position he's applied- Research
Assistant in the Office of Policy.

Will is tireless and an incredible teammate. I know he'd be an asset to you and your team along w/all policy
staff as well.

I'm confident you've met Will over the years as well, and I wanted to be sure you knew he has applied.

Have a great weekend coming up, Sir. I'm back in DC next week and have some free time Friday morning. I'd
love to come see you and Aaron and say, "I knew them when." No pressure on that, as I know you're very busy.

Hang Tough, Troy!!!
Very Respectfully,
- Milam Mabry

milam@mabrypublicaffairs.com

Ex. 6

MAERY PUBLIC AFFAIRS

navigate-advocate
Mabry Public Affairs LLC

601 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
South Building - Suite 900
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Washington, DC 20004

807 Brazos Street, Suite 319
Austin, TX 78701-2508

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00134287-00002



Message

From: Koetzle, William A [bkoetzle@chevron.com]

Sent: 5/17/2017 2:17:20 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Re: RE: RE: Hey

That's a good excuse. No worries. Just call when can. Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

> On May 17, 2017, at 10:13 AM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov> wrote:
>

> Sorry, Admin called. will call once I get off the phone

>

> - Original Message-----

> From: Koetzle, William A [mailto:bkoetzle@chevron.com]

> Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:03 AM

> To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

> Subject: Re: RE: Hey

> : .

> Sorry. Just missed u. Ring my cell ! Ex. 6 i

>

> Sent from my 1iPhone

>

>> On May 17, 2017, at 9:57 AM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov> wrote:
>> , )

>> Yes sir. | Ex. 6 i

>> : i

>> ——--= original Message-----

>> From: Koetzle, william A [mailto:bkoetzle@chevron.com]
>> Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 9:36 AM

>> To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

>> Subject: Hey

>> U have 2 minutes to chat on phone ?

>> Sent from my iPhone
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0F5EEF67E-LYONS, TROY]
Sent: 4/18/2017 4:30:23 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]
CC: dmaloney@hess.com; jnoyes@hess.com; mary.streett@bp.com; robert.stout@bp.com; geoff.morrell@bp.com;

ray.dempsey@bp.com; mark.finley@bp.com; sally.kolenda@bp.com; Ischaff@hess.com;
lawrence.young@720strategies.com; vlad.cartwright@720strategies.com; hopkinsh@api.org; hopkinsh@api.org;
David.vanHoog@bp.com; ksmith@nam.org; janice.raburn@bp.com; karl.connor@bp.com; jsadosky@forbes-
tate.com; ITamborski@hess.com; lawrence.young@720strategies.com; vlad.cartwright @720strategies.com;
ssteele@hess.com; hopkinsh@api.org; David.vanHoog@bp.com; eblitz@hess.com;

Richard.England @mail.house.gov; bwkirkham@marathonoil.com; Tom.Sullivan@nelsonmullins.com;
ksmith@nam.org; Joey.E.Harrington@conocophillips.com; wpinerl@bloomberg.com; rmiller@forbes-tate.com;
oneill@harbingerstrategies.com; stombres@harbingerstrategies.com; ashlee@republicstrat.com;
leah@merbtdc.com; Justin. Memmott@Barrasso.senate.gov; robin.sexton@720strategies.com;
lawrence.young@720strategies.com; ACarter@cfr.org; kevin.mcnally@rapidangroup.com;
kevin.mcnally@rapidangroup.com; | Ex. 6 | apoe@grandvc.com;
Brendon_Plack@thune.senate.gov; Wiley.Deck@mail.house.gov; Arjun_Mody@rpc.senate.gov;
Tyler.Nelson@mail.house.gov; domnitchc@api.org; kerry@republicstrat.com; Ted.Verrill@mail.house.gov;
mark.gruman@mail.house.gov; Kevin.J.Avery@ conocophillips.com; gdbaker@wms-jen.com;
abaker@marcorubio.com; Danielle.Burr@mail.house.gov; Gena@CapitolHillClub.org; Elise.Conner@mail.house.gov;
Artur.Suchorzewski@mail.house.gov; Glenn.Rushing@mail.house.gov; Andrew.D.Lundquist@conocophillips.com;
militoe@api.org; Mary.Streett@bp.com; Kjersten.S.Drager@conocophillips.com; MGill@crowell.com;
Kari.Gibson@conocophillips.com; mvb@8l4consulting.com; lerry_McPhee@oxy.com; LHecker@hess.com;
Mark.Gruman@mail.house.gov; Chris.Marohl@mail.house.gov; Stephanie@legerstrategies.com;
tcharters@nswa.us; Neil _Chatterjee@mcconnell.senate.gov; johnsonb@api.org; achapman@noia.org;

Schimanski @donschimanski.com; kelly@mcrbtdc.com; Elizabeth.Craddock@iadc.org; asullins@hess.com;
jnoyes@hess.com; Henry.Cuellar@mail.house.gov; leah@mcrbtdc.com; esalazar@hess.com; Ex. 6 E
henry@quorum.us; leah@mcrbtdc.com; rehrlich@kslaw.com; Brandon.Consolvo@sf.frb.org;'
Thomas.Power@mail.house.gov; John.Seale@mail.house.gov; Kjersten.S.Drager@conocophillips.com;
Rick.Leonard@mail.house.gov; blu.hulsey@clr.com; jim@ellisinsight.com; dregan@nada.org;
Jeremy.Pederson@mail.house.gov; ADlones@wms-jen.com; keith.w.mccoy@exxonmohbil.com;
Kelly@mustangstrat.com; elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com; eberke@berkefarah.com; lloyd@billjohnsonleads.com;
ErfeV@api.org; CGuith@USChamber.com; Phil@sportsmenslink.org; catanzaro@cgen.com;

Ex. 6 mvb@8l4consulting.com; Bryan_Zumwalt@americanchemistry.com;
Eric.Gustafson@mail.house.gov; MDunagin@hess.com; RThomasson@cassidy.com; HaynieM@api.org;
Bryan_ZumwaIt@americanchemistry.comi Personal Email / EX. 6 i ryan.walker@mail.house.gov;
BrownL@api.org; Colby.Hale@mail.house.gov; Brent.Golleher@Imoga.com; tyler@stevescalise.com;
John.M.Dabbar@conocophillips.com; milam@mabrypublicaffairs.com; miturner@hess.com; hharris@grandvc.com;
mary.milley@bp.com; ASlentz@hess.com; mitchell@cgcn.com; charris@USChamber.com; cranford@cgen.com;
bkoetzle@chevron.com; SMcDonald@ipaa.org; summer.b.bravo@xcelenergy.com; kmehta@aba.com;
dharris@h2ccdc.com; throussard@hess.com; mifehr@hess.com; dverdeyen@hess.com;
mcrimmins@nationaljournal.com; amanda_neely@hsgac.senate.gov; michael@speakerryan.com;
jhrobsky@bhfs.com; cbrown@epiphanyproductions.com
Subject: Update Contact Information
Attachments: Troy Lyons.vcf

Importance: High

Colleagues—please find attached my updated contact information. | look forward to continuing to work with you in my
new role at the EPA.

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator
Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
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Ex. 6
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Contact

Full Name: Troy Lyons

Last Name: Lyons

First Name: Troy

Company: EPA

Mobile Phone:; Ex. 6
E-mail: lyons.troy@epa.gov
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Message

From: Executive Director [ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresources.com]

Sent: 7/6/2018 1:29:36 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: LAST CALL - Lunch with David Banks & Michael Catanzaro - 7.12.18

Noon today is the deadline fo RSVP for next Thursday’s luncheon. We hope to see you therel

Doors Open at 11:45 a.m.

400 New Jersey Avenue, NW, Washington, DC

. ExecutiveDirector@NationalEnergyResources.com or 703-548-1764
You will receive an email confirming receipt of your RSVP.

Please Note: Counsel has advised that undsr House and Senate rules, this event is a “widely alfended svent”.
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Under these rules, only NERO may extend invitations {o House or Senafe Members or staff to attend this event.
Individual members of NERO are nof permitied to extend invitations. Violations of these rules may result in criminal liability.
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

Sent: 5/10/2017 6:47:02 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Re:

Yes. Walking there now. 5 minutes
Sent from my iPhone

On May 10, 2017, at 2:45 PM, Lyons, Troy <iyons.troyi@epa. sov> wrote:

Still good for coffee? If so, | will grab us a table outside

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S Environmental Protection Agency
i Ex. 6 E
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Message

From: Hilary Moffett [moffetth@api.org]
Sent: 4/10/2017 8:32:43 PM
To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]
Subject: RE: Ozone

Just tried you. Call my cell any time!

Ex. 6

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 4:30 PM

To: Hilary Moffett
Subject: RE: Ozone

Hilary! Give me a buzz this afternoon!

From: Hilary Moffett [mailto:moffetth@api.org]
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 4:12 PM
To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: Ozone

Hey Troy,

Hope you're loving the new gig!!

| spoke with Mandy earlier and, among other things, we discussed ozone. There is an effort in the House to include
ozone language in the CR. Would like to chat briefly about ways for you guys to get involved. Let me know when you
have a second to chat.

Thanks,
Hilary

Hilary Moffett

Director, Federal Relations
American Petroleum Institute

Ex. 6

desk)
cell)

MoffettH@api.org
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Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Koetzle, William A [bkoetzle@chevron.com]

5/4/2017 9:43:46 PM

Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]
RE: Update Contact Information

Done, see you then

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 5:41 PM
To: Koetzle, William A <bkoetzle@chevron.com>

Subject:

3 at the

[**EXTERNAL**] Re: Update Contact information

trump Starbucks?

Sent from my iPhone

On May

Sierra Club

4, 2017, at 5:06 PM, Koetzle, William A <bkoetyzle@chevron.com> wrote:

Wednesday looks good. Pick a time and place

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:vons.trovi@eps. sov]

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 5:05 PM

To: Koetzle, William A <bhoetzle@chevron.com>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Re: Update Contact Information

Absolutely. How is Tuesday or Wednesday?
Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2017, at 4:50 PM, Koetzle, William A <bkostzlefichevron.com> wrote:

How are things going? Any time next week? Let’'s grab some coffee. Take care

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lvons. trovi@epa.sov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 1:27 PM

To: Koetzle, William A <bkpetzle@chevron.com>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Update Contact Information

That sounds like a plan!

From: Koetzle, William A [mazilto:bkostzie @chevron.com|
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 1:15 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons trovi@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Update Contact Information

That’s a great idea, when you can, think of some potential times, we would love
to host (you can come too!)

v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00135668-00001



From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:vons trov@ sps.sov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 1:14 PM

To: Koetzle, William A <bkpetrle@chevron.com>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Update Contact Information

Also would be good to think about getting the Administrator offshore at some point.

From: Koetzle, William A [mailio:bkostzie @chevron.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 12:56 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons. trovi@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Update Contact Information

Congrats my man, lets grab a cup of coffee when you catch your breath!

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:vons trov@ sps.sov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 12:30 PM
To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.trovi@epa.gow>
Cc: dmaloneyvi@hess.com; noves@hess.com; marv.stresti®@bo.com;
robertstout@bp.cony geofimorrell@bp.com; rav.dempsey@hp.com;
mark. finley@bo.com; sallv.kolenda®@bo.com; Ischaffd@hess.com;
Iawrence young@7 20stratepies. com; viad.carbwright@ 7 20stratepies.com;
hopkinsh@aptorg; hopkinsh@aplorg; DavidvanHooe @ho.cory ksmith@®nam.org
inice raburni@bo. oy karLoonnor@hnocor, sadosky@forbes-tate.com,
{Tamborski@hess.com; lawrence. yvouns® 7 20strategies. com;
vigd.carbwrightd® 720stratepies.com; ssteele@hess, corn, hopkinsh@apl.org
Davidvanbooe@hn.comy ehliz@thess.com,; Bichard. England@maiLhouss.goy;
bwhkirkham@marathonoil coms Tom Sullivan@nebonmullins.com; imith@nam.org;
Joey E Harrington®@conocophillins.com, woinerl@bloomberecory, rmiller@forbas-
rate.comy oneill@harbingsrstrategiss comy stombres@harbingerstralegies. o
ashiesBrepublicstrat cory Ieah@merbido. comyg
Justin Memmott@ Barrasse.senate. oy robinsexdon@ 7 20stratagias com,
lawrence.voung@720sratesies. cony Alarterolr org
kevinumonallv@irapidangroup.com; kevinnmenally@rapidansroun.com;

i Ex. 6 Papoe@grandvecomy Brendon Plack@thune senate.gov:
Wiley Deck@mailhouss.eoy; Ariun Modvi@rpcsenale.gov;
Tyler. Nelbson@matlhouse.gov; domnitche@aniorg kerrv@republicstrat.oom;
Ted Verrill@mailL house.gov; mark.gruman®@mail. house.gov
Kevin LAverv@conooophillips.com, sdhaker@wms-ien.com,; ahaker®marcorubio.comy;
Dantelle. Burr@maiLhouse.gov; Gena@ CapitelHiliClub.ore;
Elise. Conner@mail house.zov, Artur.Suchorzewski@mail.house sov,
Glenn, Rushing@mailhouse.sov; Andrew. D Lundouist@®conocophillips.com;
militoe@aplorg; Mary. Streett@bp.comy; Klersten. S, Drager@conocophillips.comy;
MGl orowellcom; Karl. Gibson@oonocophillins.com; myvb@314consulling. com
lerry MePhee@owy.com; LHecker@hess.com; Mark Gruman@mailhousa.gov;
Chris.Marohi@mail house gov; Stephanie@legerstrategies.corn teharters@nswa,us;
Nell Chatteriee@moconnellsenatesov iohmsonb@apiorg achapman@noia.oreg
Sehimarski@dorschimanskicom: kellv@morbide com; Elizabeth Craddock@iade org;
asullins@hess.corry inoves@hess.cony Henry Cusllar@mail house goy;
leah@morbidecony esalarar@hess.cony Ex. 8 fhenry B ouorum.us;
Isah@morbtde conm rehrlich@lslaw. comy Brandon.Consolve @t frb.org;
Thomas. Powsr@mailhouse oy lobn.Sesle@maiLhouse.gov;
Kiersten. S . Drager@conocophillips.com; Rick leonard@mail house.zov;
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bluy hubsev@ch comy im@ellisinsight com; dregan®@nada.org;

leremy Pederson@®mailhouse.soy ADlones@wms-ien.com;
keithow.meocovBewsonmaebilcomy, Kellv@mustangstrat.oom;

elizabeth reicherts@sizmens.cory, eherke@berkefarsh.com;
Hovd@billiohnsonleads . cormy BrfeVi@anlorg, Coulth@UsSChamber.comy
Phil@sportsmenslink.ors; catanzam@mcn.mm;é Ex. 6 i
mivhE81dconsulting.cony, Brvan Zumwall@americanchemisiry.com;
Eric.Gustafson®@mail houss.gov; MDunassin®@hess.com; RThomasson@cassidy.conmy
HoynieM®@apl.org, Brvan Zumwalt@americanchemistry.comg

Ex. 6 borvancwatker@mail houss gov; Brownl @aplorg;

Cotbhy. Male@mail house.gov; Brent. Golleher@lmora.com; vler@istevescalise.com;
John. M. Dabbar@conocophillivs.com; milam®mabrypublicetfairs.com;
miturnerd@hess, com; hharris @erandve.cory marny.milleyB®ho.cony ASleniz®hess.comy
mitchell@cgon. com; charris@ USChamber.comy cranford@cgon.com; Koetzle, William A
<bkoetzle@chevroncom>; SMeDonald@ipas.org summer.bbravo@seelensray.oony
kmehtaf@aba.cony dhamis@hZoode.comy throussardi®@hess.cony mifehr@hess.com
dverdeven@hess. com; morimmins®rationaliournalcom;

amands neelv@hseacsenate gov: michael@speakerrvancony threbsky@bhis comy
chrown@esinhanvoroductions.com

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Update Contact Information

Importance: High

Colleagues—please find attached my updated contact information. | look forward to
continuing to work with you in my new role at the EPA.

Troy M. Lyons
Associate Administrator
QOffice of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations

Ex. 6
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Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Long time, noe s

Wonl

EVening.

but T didn's

Executive Director [ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresources.com]

6/19/2018 6:24:10 PM

Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]
NERO Annual Awards Dinner

cel Wondering if by any c¢hance vou might be coming to the dinner Thursday

A coming

sve to have vou if vou can make it, We have a few others from B

vou have o munute., Thanks!

SO0 VOUr e, Let us know when

o Uan Paweln
Hadlonal Energy Resources Grdanbation (ORG)

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00135915-00001
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Message

From: Executive Director [ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresources.com]

Sent: 6/21/2018 12:01:53 AM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE: NERO Annual Awards Dinner

Delighted you are able {o join us!

Carole Goeas, Executive Director
National Enerav Resources Organization (NERC)
Cell:: __Ex6 _ |

ExecutiveDirector@NationalEnergyResources.com
www.nationalenergyresources.com

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 5:30 PM

To: Executive Director

Subject: Re: NERO Annual Awards Dinner

I have heard back from it ethics person. | can and will attend tomorrow
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 20, 2018, at 4:23 PM, Executive Director <ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyrespurces.com> wrote:

Hi Trov,

L apologize Tor the delay. Have been out of the office most of the day, Sure,
vou can purchase a ticket, The government rate is $75. Do vou want to hold off
and see if they come back with an answer? We can get vou seated and see what

happens?

Jo Ann

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 8:00 PM

To: Executive Director

Subject: Re: NERO Annual Awards Dinner

Hey, Jo Ann!
| have not heard back from ethics officials. Can | purchase a ticket?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 19, 2018, at 7:36 PM, Executive Director <ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresources.com>
wrote:
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coming to the dinner e i have vou if
vou can make it

faee vour name. Lot us know when vou have a minute.

A . ., . - ‘V 3
A coming but idn

do Uan Pawela
Natlonal Energy Resources Qrdanizalion (NERO

<image003.jpg>
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Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Hello Troyl

Our next luncheon will be held on Thursday, July 12. We hope to see you there! Flease RSVP
before Noon 7/6/18.

Executive Director [ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresources.com]

6/27/2018 2:11:00 PM

Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]
NERO Luncheon with G. Dave Banks & Mike Catanzaro - Thursday 7/12/18

Doors Open at 11:45 a.m.

400 Jerge Ave@, NW, Washington, DC

ExecutiveDirector@NationalEnergyResources.com or 703-548-1764

Sierra Club
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You will receive an email confirming receipt of your RSVP.

Please Note: Counsel has advised that under House and Senafe rules, this event is a "widely attended event”,

Under these rules, only NERO may extend invitations {o House or Senafe Members or staff to attend this event.
Individual members of NERO are nof permitied to extend invitations. Violations of these rules may result in criminal liability.
NERO is a non-profit, non-partisan crganization bringing together individuals
and groups actively engaged in fostering our national energy activities.
www.nationalenergyresources.com

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00136645-00002
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Message

From: Koetzle, William A [bkoetzle@chevron.com]

Sent: 4/26/2018 6:27:36 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE: today

Oh | bet — lets try next week if you have some time — just let me know

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Koetzle, William A <bkoetzle@chevron.com>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Re: today

Thank you! Been along day already! Let’s get coffee soon.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 26, 2018, at 2:13 PM, Koetzle, William A <bkoetzle@chevron.com> wrote:

Looked good on TV. Didn't see whole thing but what | saw went well! Take care

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00138402-00001



Message

From: Repko, Mary Frances (EPW) [mary_frances repko@epw.senate.gov]

Sent: 4/11/2018 3:12:14 PM

To: "Wheeler, Andrew R. {Andrew.Wheeler@faegrebd.com)' [Andrew. Wheeler@faegrebd.com]

CC: Lyons, Troy [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Time to speak to Senator Carper?

Importance: High
Andrew,

Senator Carper would like to speak to you re: the consideration of your nomination this week. The matter is urgent and
time sensitive.

I've also reached out to Troy. You may wish to call me for context: celli Ex. 6

Mary Frances Repko
Democratic Staff Director
U.S. Senate Committee on Environment and Public Works
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Message

Palich, Christian [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

From:
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=330AD62E158D43AF93FCBBECE930D21A-PALICH, CHR]

Sent: 4/11/2018 2:03:03 PM

To: Jackson, Ryan [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=38bc8e18791a47d88a279db2fec8bd60-Jackson, Ry]; Lyons, Troy
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]; Wheeler, Andrew R.
[Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

CC: Frye, Tony (Robert) [/fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58c08abdfc1b4129a10456h78e6fc2el-Frye, Rober]

Subject: FW: NEWS: APl calls on U.S. Senate to approve Andrew Wheeler’'s nomination to EPA

Christian R. Palich

Deputy Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Affairs
U.S Environmental Protection Agency

0: 202.564.4944

C:i Ex. 6
E: Palich.Christian@epa.gov

From: APl Press [mailto:Press@api.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 10:01 AM

To: API Press <Press@api.org>
Subject: NEWS: API calls on U.S. Senate to approve Andrew Wheeler’s nomination to EPA

POWER

ANE . BYAY N
R T U \ |
AINR'A W IMPOSSIBLE.ORG

202.682.8114 | prass@aniorg

API calls on U.S. Senate to approve Andrew Wheeler’'s nomination to EPA

WASHINGTON, April 11, 2018 — API President and CEQ Jack Gerard called on members of the U.S. Senate
to approve the nomination of Andrew Wheeler to be Deputy Administrator of the Environmental Protection

Agency (EPA).

“Smart regulation provides necessary certainty for robust U.S. energy investments that ensure America has the
energy it needs now and in the future to increase national security, grow the economy, improve the trade
imbalance and further environmental progress,” said Gerard. “Andrew Wheeler knows the important role that
natural gas and oil plays in the daily life of every American and will work to further a smarter, science-based
regulatory agenda. His career experience on federal regulatory and legislative issues will prove to be a valued
asset to EPA. We encourage the Senate to put Andrew to work at EPA soon and move quickly on other well-

qualified nominees.”
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APl is the only national trade association representing all facets of the oil and natural gas industry, which
supports 10.3 million U.S. jobs and nearly 8 percent of the U.S. economy. API’s more than 625 members
include large integrated companies, as well as exploration and production, refining, marketing, pipeline, and

marine businesses, and service and supply firms. They provide most of the nation’s energy and are backed by
a growing grassroots movement of more than 40 million Americans.

HitH
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Message

From: Bowman, Liz [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C3D4D94D3E4B4B1F80904056703EBC80-BOWMAN, ELI]

Sent: 4/13/2018 1:34:42 PM

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

Subject: Press Requests Moving Fwd

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

if you have any questions, call me anytime.

Congratulations again,

Liz Bowman
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
Office: 202-564-3293
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 2/9/2018 2:29:43 AM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

Subject: Re: Fwd:

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2018, at 9:28 PM, Wheeler, Andrew R. <Andrew. Wheeler@FaegreBD.com> wrote:

. Deliberative Process / Ex. 5 |

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2018, at 8:25 PM, Lyons, Troy <lyons troy{@epa.gov> wrote:

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <, Ex.6 {@vzwpix.com>

Date: February 8, 2018 at 7:11:26 PM EST
To: <lyons.troy@epa.gov>,! Ex. 6 (@vzwpix.com>

<text O.txt>
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Message

From:
Sent:
To:
CC:

Subject:

Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]
2/9/2018 2:00:40 AM

Andrew R. Wheeler [andrew.wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

Jackson, Ryan [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=38bc8e18791a47d88a279db2fec8bd60-Jackson, Ry]

Cal #666

Can't makeitup.....

Hotline
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2018 AT 07:07 PM

Executive Nomination - Environmental Protection Agency

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Cal. #666 - Andrew Wheeler, of Virginia, to be Deputy Administrator of the Environmental
Protection Agency.

Limited time agreement followed by a vote.

Please notify the Cloakroom if your Senator would oppose confirmation of the nomination or
would like time to speak.

Hotlines are sent from the Senate Republican Cloakroom using the telephone alert system.
An email copy is sent to offices and posted on Trunkline 3.0 (http://gop.senate.gov) as a
convenience, but primary notification will always come via telephone. If you have questions
about Hotlines, unanimous consent items or other floor scheduling matters, please call the
Cloakroom ati Personal Phone /Ex. 6 Please do not reply to this message.

To change your Trunkline email subscriptions, please visit your user profilepage.

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

Sent: 2/9/2018 1:25:11 AM

To: Andrew R. Wheeler [andrew.wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

Subject: Fwd:

Attachments: text 0O.txt; ATT00001.htm

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

{@vzwpix.com>
Date: February 8, 2018 at 7:11:26 PM EST
To: <lyons.troy(@epa.gov>,i Personal Phone /Ex. 6 \y7wipix com>
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Republican cloakroom Just hotlined my nomination
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 4/3/2018 4:11:30 PM

To: Kirkham, Brandon W. [B_randon.Kirkham@FaegreBD.com]

Subject: Re: Congrats re: e svusona

Thank you! How are you doing?
Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 2, 2018, at 2:26 PM, Kirkham, Brandon w. <Brandon.Kirkham@raegreBD.com> wrote:
>

>

>

> Brandon
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 3/29/2018 8:30:20 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

Subject: RE:

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

From: Wheeler, Andrew R. [mailto:Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: RE:

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Andrew R. Wheeler

4+l i Personal Phone / Ex. 6 ! F:+1202 312 7460

| IS,

D:+1 2023127424 |

Faegre Baker Daniels Consulting
1050 K Street NW | Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20001, USA

From: Lyons, Troy [maiitolvons rov@ena,oov]
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R.

Subject:

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Personal Phone / Ex. 6 (Cen)
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 3/29/2018 8:07:16 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

Attachments: Andrew Wheeler Strategy.docx

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

: Personal Phone / Ex. 6 :(Ce”)
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

Sent: 1/20/2018 12:00:05 AM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

Subject: Re: Meeting with Ranking Member Carper

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Sent from my iPhone

OnlJan 19, 2018, at 5:50 PM, Wheeler, Andrew R. <Andrew . Wheeler@FaegreBD, com> wrote:

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 19, 2018, at 5:45 PM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa zov> wrote:

Andrew—Ranking Member Carper would like a follow up meet with you next week. Do
you have availability to meet?

Michal—in preparation for the meeting, do you have the list of topics Senator Carper
would like to discuss?

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

2/23/2018 11:09:05 PM

Bowman, Liz [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c3d4d94d3e4b4b1f80904056703ebc80-Bowman, Eli]

Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]; Jackson, Ryan [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=38bc8e18791a47d88a279db2fec8bd60-lackson, Ry];
Palich, Christian [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=330ad62e158d43af93fcbbece930d21a-Palich, Chr]; Frye, Tony (Robert)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58c08abdfc1b4129a10456b78e6fc2el-Frye, Rober]; Munoz, Charles
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ae303b61fc23433e89c844d7842¢9626-Munoz, Char]

Re: Wheeler Update

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Sent fro

m my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2018, at 5:45 PM, Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epn.gov> wrote:

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

From: Lyons, Troy

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 5:42 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. <andrew. Wheeler@ FaegreBD.com>

Cc: Jackson, Ryan <iackson.rvani@epa.gov>; Palich, Christian <palich.christian@epa.gov>; Frye, Tony
(Robert) <frye robert@ena.gov>; Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@ens.eov>; Munoz, Charles

<munes. charles@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Wheeler Update

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Sierra Club

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2018, at 5:40 PM, Wheeler, Andrew R. <Andrew. WheelerfFasereBD.com> wrote:

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2018, at 10:28 AM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.iroyv@spa.poy> wrote:

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00139862-00001



Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Thank you for your patience, Andrew.

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
Sent: 3/7/2018 5:04:03 PM

To: Koetzle, William A [bkoetzle@chevron.com]
Subject: Re:
At the bar

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 7, 2018, at 9:17 AM, Koetzle, William A <bkoetzie@chevron.com> wrote:

Will try. I'll get there as close to that as | can
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 7, 2018, at 9:16 AM, Lyons, Troy <lvons.troyi@ens.gov> wrote:

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

Sent: 1/19/2018 8:20:29 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

Subject: RE: markup

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

From: Wheeler, Andrew R. [mailto:Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: markup

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Andrew R. Wheeler

D:+1 2023127424 | M +1i

Faegre Baker Daniels Consulting
1050 K Street NW | Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20001, USA

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00139869-00001



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 1/19/2018 7:58:40 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

Subject: Re: markup

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Sent from my iPhone

OnlJan 19, 2018, at 12:49 PM, Wheeler, Andrew R. <Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com> wrote:

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Andrew R. Wheeler

D:+12023127424 | M: +1 | 1| F:+1202312 7460

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

3/12/2018 9:04:17 PM

Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]
Jackson, Ryan [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=38bc8e18791a47d88a279db2fec8bd60-Jackson, Ry]

Re: Noms

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Sent fro

On Mar 12, 2018, at 4:56 PM, Wheeler, Andrew R. <Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com> wrote:

m my iPhone

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Andrew R. Wheeler

Sierra Club

ool

"7 F: 41202 312 7460

[ I ok s =

D: +1 202 312 7424 | M:

Faegre Baker Daniels Consulting
1050 K Street NW | Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20001, USA

v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1

ED_002061_00139880-00001



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]
Sent: 12/8/2017 3:20:07 AM
To: Renjel, Louis E. [Louis.Renjel@duke-energy.com]
Subject: Re:
Ex. 6

Let me know what works for you.
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2017, at 10:10 PM, Renjel, Louis E. <Louis Renjel@duke-energy.com> wrote:

Great meeting you as well.

Ex. 6

Let’s grab a drink soon!
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2017, at 9:44 PM, Lyons, Troy <lyons troy@epa.gov> wrote:

##% Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments
or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Louis-good seeing you tonight. Let's find time to get together.

Ex. 6

Sent from my iPhone

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00139900-00001



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 12/8/2017 2:44:34 AM

To: louis.renjel@duke-energy.com

Louis-good seeing you tonight. Let's find time to get together.

Ex. 6

sent from my iPhone

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00139903-00001



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 12/12/2017 5:52:53 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

Subject: FW: RELEASE: Amid Evidence of Plagiarism, Carper Leads EPW Minority in Calling on CEQ Nominee to Submit New

and Original Answers

From: Freedhoff, Michal (EPW) [mailto:Michal_Freedhoff@epw.senate.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 12:36 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: RELEASE: Amid Evidence of Plagiarism, Carper Leads EPW Minority in Calling on CEQ Nominee to Submit
New and Original Answers

Subject: RELEASE: Amid Evidence of Plagiarism, Carper Leads EPW Minority in Calling on CEQ Nominee
to Submit New and Original Answers

FOR RELEASE: December 12, 2017

CONTACT: Meghan Pennington or Christine Brennan — {202} 224-8832

Amid Evidence of Plagiarism, Carper Leads EPW Minority
in Calling on CEQ Nominee to Submit New and Original
Answers

Kathleen Hartnett White, President Trump’s pick to serve as his most senior
environmental advisor, copied at least 18 responses to questions for the record verbatim
from previous nominees, including EPA Administrator Pruitt

WASHINGTON, DC — Today, the minority members of the Environment and Public Works
(EPW) Committee called on Kathleen Hartnett White, President Trump’s nominee to lead the
White House Council on Environmental Quality and serve as his most senior environmental
advisor, to submit new and original responses to questions for the record after it was discovered
that at least 18 of her responses were copied verbatim from responses previously submitted to the
committee. Repeatedly, Ms. White’s answers to questions of opinion — on issues including
climate change, hazardous air pollutants and environmental justice — matched answers previously
provided by President Trump’s Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) nominees, including
EPA Administrator Pruitt and EPA Assistant Administrator Bill Wehrum.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00139908-00001



In a letter led by Ranking Member Tom Carper (D-Del.), the lawmakers wrote, “We write to
request additional information about your responses to questions for the record sent to you
by Members of the Environment and Public Works Committee after your confirmation
hearing...We are troubled that it appears that you have cut and pasted from the written
answers of other nominees in your responses to questions that were submitted to you.”

The senators requested that Ms. Hartnett White identify and give appropriate citation to all
responses that include someone else’s work and submit new answers to each of the plagiarized
responses that represent her own views by December 22, 2017.

Senator Carper was joined by Senators Ben Cardin (D-Md.), Bernard Sanders (I-Vt.), Sheldon
Whitehouse (D-R.1), Jeff Merkley (D-Ore.), Kirsten Gillibrand (D-N.Y ), Cory Booker (D-N.J.),
Edward J. Markey (D-Mass.), Tammy Duckworth (D-Ill.) and Kamala Harris (D-Calif)).

The text of the letter is available below and here.

December 12, 2017

Ms. Kathleen Hartnett White
Texas Public Policy Foundation
901 Congress Avenue

Austin, TX 98701

Dear Ms. White:

We write to request additional information about your responses to questions for the
record!!! sent to you by Members of the Environment and Public Works Committee after your
confirmation hearing. In at least 18 instances (attached), your responses to these questions
included language that also appeared verbatim in responses to questions for the record received
from EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt'?, and EPA’s Assistant Administrator for Air and
Radiation, Bill Wehrum!!.

For example, when asked a question about EPA’s Mercury and Air Toxics (MATS) rule,
you stated:

“The quantifiable monetized benefits of the HAP reductions predicted to occur under
MATS measured only a few million dollars. T understand that EPA has recalculated the
benefits attributable to MATS in response to the Supreme Court remand. 1 am not
familiar with the new estimates and I cannot prejudge any decision that might be made by

EPA as it conducts its ongoing review of the rule.”
Mr. Wehrum stated the following in response to a similar question:

“The quantifiable monetized benefits of the HAP reductions predicted to occur under MATS
measured only a few million dollars. T understand that EPA has recalculated the benefits

U W fweww. o senate covioublis/ cache/flesa/ Va1 3d7480-372 14 6ba-8641

PS040 19 SEOOSORIREASIIBRES0I2INC ACAS2ALCTS while~afr-carner-resnonses. ndf

s dwww ooy senmde sov/oublic/ cache/Bles/BA250053¢-bd 147 7901 o-be 83 1dbOBGGa/ scoll-prat ol -1 snonsg -
gf

ww.epw.senate. govinublic/ cache/files/d/e/de7TRBS -2 eb-4 53 abde
Sedidnldne PTG 208 8 13 A AGST ATEORTIIE 4 073945 ena-nomince-resnonsss-te-senaior-earner-guestions-for-the-recond. pdfd
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attributable to MATS in response to the Supreme Court remand. 1 am not familiar with the new
estimates. If confirmed, I intend to consider them objectively.”

Similarly, in response to five questions about climate change submitted to you by
Senators Merkley, Sanders and Whitehouse, you stated:

“If contirmed, 1 will work to ensure that any regulatory actions are based on the most up
1o date and objective scientific data, including the ever-gvolving understanding of the
impact that increasing greenhouse gases have on our changing climate.”

Mr. Pruitt responded to a similar question as follows:

“If confirmed, I will work to ensure that any regulatory actions are based on the most up
to date and objective scientific data, including the ever-evolving understanding of the
impact increasing greenhouse gases have on our changing climate. I will also adhere to
the applicable statutory authorities to fulfill EPA’s mission to protect human health and
the environment consistent with the process and rule of law established by congress. 1
also believe the Administrator has an important role when it comes to the regulation of
carbon dioxide, which I will fulfill consistent with Massachusetts v. EPA and the
agency's Endangerment Finding on Greenhouse Gases respective of the applicable
statutory framework established by Congress. I believe the most effective path towards
achieving these objectives is through close partnership with the states granting them
regulatory leeway as ascribed by the rule of law.”

We are troubled that it appears that you have cut and pasted from the written answers of
other nominees in your responses to questions that were submitted to you. We request that you
promptly provide responses to the following questions:

1. Please list each response to a question for the record submitted to you by any Member of
the Environment and Public Works Committee for which you either plagiarized someone
else’s work or that you did not write part or all of the answer yourself.

2. For each item listed in your response to question 1, please list the source or person from
which you derived part or all of your response.

3. Please submit a new answer to each such item that represents your own views and effort.

Thank you very much for your attention to this important matter. Please provide your
response no later than close of business on Friday December 22, 2017.

Hit#

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00139908-00003



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 12/19/2017 10:30:14 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

Subject: Re: Carper to force White House to renominate White in 2018

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 19, 2017, at 5:11 PM, Wheeler, Andrew R. <Andrew Wheeler@FaegreBD com> wrote:

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Andrew R. Wheeler

D:+1202 3127424 | M: +1] F:+1 202312 7460

Faegre Baker Daniels Consulting
1050 K Street NW | Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20001, USA

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lvons.trov@epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 5:08 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R.

Subject: RE: Carper to force White House to renominate White in 2018

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

From: Lyons, Troy

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 5:07 PM

To: 'Wheeler, Andrew R.' <Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com>

Subject: RE: Carper to force White House to renominate White in 2018

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

From: Wheeler, Andrew R. [mailto:Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 4:55 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Carper to force White House to renominate White in 2018

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Andrew R. Wheeler

D:+12023127424 | M: + { F:+1202 312 7460

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00139909-00001



Faegre Baker Daniels Consulting
1050 K Street NW | Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20001, USA

From: POLITICO Pro Energy Whiteboard [ mailto:politicoemail@politicopro.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 4:52 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R.

Subject: Carper to force White House to renominate White in 2018

By Anthony Adragna
12/19/2017 04:50 PM EDT

Sen. Tom Carper, top Democrat on the Environment and Public Works Committee, said today
that he will force the Trump administration to renominate Kathleen Hartnett White to run the
White House Council on Environmental Quality in 2018.

"Unqualified or controversial nominees will not simply be rubber-stamped by the Senate,"
Carper said in a statement. "Let's start the new year off with a clean slate and allow President
Trump the opportunity to nominate a leader for the Council on Environmental Quality who takes
environmental laws and public health protections seriously."

Senators typically allow nominees not confirmed by the end of the first year of a congressional
term to remain pending without forcing them to be renominated. But Carper said White's
controversial views on climate change and other environmental matters means she shouldn't be
afforded that courtesy.

That comes as the first Republican senator expressed unease with White's nomination. Sen.
Susan Collins told POLITICO she had viewed a clip of her confirmation hearing that "raised a
lot of issues in my mind" but said she's not examined her record in-depth.

WHAT'S NEXT: Carper said he plans to object to any unanimous consent motions that would
keep White's nomination pending after Congress adjourns for the year. That would force the
White House to resubmit the nomination in 2018.

1o view online:
https://www.politicopro.com/energy/whiteboard/2017/12/carper-to-force-white-house-to-
renominate-white-in-2018-299913

Was this Pro content helpful? Tell us what you think in one click.

Yos, vary Sornewhat Nauiral Not really Mot at all

You received this POLITICO Pro content because your customized settings include:
Energy: all whiteboards. To change your alert settings, please go to
https:/www.politicopro.com/settings

ITICOPRO

This email was sent to andrew. Wheeler@faegrebd.com by: POLITICO, LLC 1000 Wilson Blvd.
Arlington, VA, 22209, USA
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 10/20/2017 2:08:33 AM

To: Wehrum, William L. [wwehrum@hunton.com]

Subject: RFS Letter

Attachments: 101917 EPA to Participants in Hill Meeting.pdf

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00139925-00001



B Scorr Pruyry
ADMINISTRATOR

Oclober 19, 2017

Senator Joni Ernst Senator Charles Grassley

IT1 Russell Senate Office Building 135 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510 Washington, 3.C. 20510

Senator Pat Roberts Senator John Thune

109 Hart Senate Office Building 311 Dirksen Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510 Washington, D.C, 20510

Senator Deb Fischer Senator Mike Rounds

454 Russell Senate Office Building 302 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510 Washington, D.C. 20310

Senator Ben Sasse
136 Russell Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senators Emst, Grassley, Roberts, Thune, Fischer, Rounds. and Sasse.

My responsibility as Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is to
faithtully administer the Jaws passed by the U.S. Congress. This Agency must and will respect
those laws. When it comes to the broad spectrum of environmental statutes the EPA is
responsible for implementing, including the Rencwable Fuel Standard {RFS), that is exactly what
we have done.

The first RFS-related issue [ encountered as Administrator was a pending petition requesting this
Agency move the “point of obligation” from refiners and importers to blenders. After detailed
analysis, numerous meetings with many stakeholders, and review of the over 18,000 comments
received, the record demeonstrates that granting that petition would not be appropriate. 1 have
directed my stall 1o finalize this decision within 30 days.

Second. to provide stakeholders the certainty and predictability they need, EPA will meet the
statutory deadline to issue a final Renewable Volume Obligation (RVO) rule by November 30,
2017, On July 21, 2017, EPA issued a proposed RVO rule that would require 19.24 billion
gallons of biofuel 1o be blended into the nation’s fuel supply. Of the 19.24 billion gallons, 15
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Cictober 19, 2017
Page 2

billion gallons would be met through the blending of conventional or corn-based ethano! and the
remaining 4.24 billion gallons would be met by blending a combination of advanced biofuels, at
least 238 million gallons of cellulosic biofuel, and at least 2.1 billion gallons of biomass-based
digsel. While the process for determining the final RVO Rule is ongoing, it would not be
appropriate for the Agency to prejudge the outcome of the rulemaking process. Nevertheless,
preliminary analysis suggests that all of the final RVOs should be set at amounts that are equal to
or greater than the proposed amounts, including at least 2.1 billion gallons for biomass-hased
diesel in 2018 and 2019

Key members of Congress have advocated for a nationwide Reid Vapor Pressure (RVP) waiver
tor E15, and other midlevel ethanol blends. so that E15 may be sold throughout the entire vear
without disruption. Since becoming Administrator, | have directed FPA to actively explore
whether it possesses the legal authority o issue such a waiver, The Agency would welcome the
opportunity to work with Congress on this important issue, including issuing definitive analvsis
ont the Agency’s authority to issue a nationwide RVF waiver for E15

Finally, the Agency has been discussing a range of ideas intended to stabilize RFS compliance
costs, One of these ideas presented to EPA would invelve amending our regulations to modify
the treatment of Renewable Identification Numbers (RINs) associated with ethanol exports.
EPA has not taken any formal action to propose this idea, nor will EPA pursue regulations.

ook forward to continuing to engage in constructive and meaningfid dialogue on these and
other RFS-related issues. | reiterate my commitment to vou and your constituents to act
consistent with the text and spirit of the RFS. I take seriously my responsibility to do so in an
open and transparent manner that advances the full potential of this program as envisioned by
Congress, rural America, and the President of the United States.

F. Scott Pruitt

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00139926-00002



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 11/2/2017 3:33:28 PM

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00139932-00001



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 10/26/2017 3:08:21 PM

To: Koetzle, William A [bkoetzle@chevron.com]

Subject: Re: I'm siting inside

Be over in five. Sorry got stuck w the admin!

Troy M. Lyons
Associate Administrator
Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Ex. 6 i(cell)

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 26, 2017, at 11:03 AM, Koetzle, William A <bkoetzle@chevron.com> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00139933-00001



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 10/25/2017 11:51:55 AM

To: Dave Ross [ Ex. 6 i Wehrum, William L. [wwehrum@hunton.com]; Leopold, Matthew Z.
[MLeopold@carltonfields.com]

Good luck today gentlemen. If things go as according to plan, you all will take one step closer to being confirmed.

Here is a link to the hearing in case you wish to
watch: hitps:/fwww.epw.senate gov/public/indes ofm/hearings P ID=RD7EEASL-FESF-4RFO-B34 2-4F0C313C91A5 . The
hearing starts at 10:00EST.

Troy M. Lyons
Associate Administrator
Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Ex. 6 {cell)

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00139943-00001



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 10/11/2017 12:13:14 PM

To: Koetzle, William A [bkoetzle@chevron.com]

Subject: Re: catch up

Absolutely-it's been way too long. What day works for you?

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

| Ex.6  {cell)

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00139990-00001



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 9/30/2017 6:23:45 PM

To: Wehrum, William L. [wwehrum@hunton.com]

Subject: Oral Argument Conversation

Attachments: Bill Wehrum-Chairman Barrasso.docx

Bill—I sent this draft to Elizabeth late last night for her thoughts and suggested edits. Let me know what you think.

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00139992-00001



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 9/30/2017 3:05:49 AM

To: Wehrum, William L. [wwehrum@hunton.com]

Subject: RE: Check in about questionnaire

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

From: Lyons, Troy

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 10:15 PM

To: '"Wehrum, William L.' <wwehrum@hunton.com>
Subject: RE: Check in about questionnaire

Apologies for the delay, Bill. We had several fire drills today (don’t worry not nominee related) and | am just coming up
for air. |think we are all squared away. After EPA signs the OGE ethics document, it is transmitted by OGE directly to
EPW.

From: Wehrum, William L. [mailiovwewehrum@hunton.com|]
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 4:30 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons. trovi@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Check in about questionnaire

Troy — Here is a follow up question from Elizabeth.| Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Thanks.

From: Horner, Elizabeth (EPW) [mailto:Elizabeth Homer@epw senate.gov]
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00139998-00001



Maijority Counsel
Senate Committee on Environment and Public Works

Flizabeth Hormer®@epw senate.gov
Ex. 6

ED_002061_00139998-00002
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 9/19/2017 6:20:27 PM

To: i Ex. 6 i Wehrum, William L. [wwehrum@hunton.com]; Leopold, Matthew Z.

[MLeopold@carltonfields:com]; Dourson, Michael (doursoml) [doursoml@ucmail.uc.edu]

We should know within the next 30 minutes. Was the topic of discussion at policy lunch today. Thank you for your
patience.

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
_U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00140002-00001



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 9/28/2017 10:28:01 PM

To: Wehrum, William L. [wwehrum@hunton.com]

Subject: Re: Nomination Questionnaire

Great. Thanks, Bill.

Troy M. Lyons
Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Ex. 6 cell)

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 6:16 PM, Wehrum, William L. <wwehrum@hunton.com> wrote:

Troy — Here's the questionnaire | submitted. No attachments. | think my recusal
letter was sent to them separately. Also, | think they have a copy of my financial

disclosure form.

From: Wehrum, William L.

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 9:36 AM
To: 'Matt Leggeti@epw.senate.gov'

Cc: Ringel, Aaron (ringel.aaron@epa.gov)

Subject: Nomination Questionnaire

Matt — Attached is my nominee questionnaire. Please feel free to contact me if
you have questions or need more information. Thanks.

<image001.jpg>
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<WLW EPW Questionnaire-c-c-c.pdf>
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 5/4/2017 9:04:45 PM

To: Koetzle, William A [bkoetzle@chevron.com]

Subject: Re: Update Contact Information

Absolutely. How is Tuesday or Wednesday?
Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2017, at 4:50 PM, Koetzle, William A <bkostzle@chevron.com> wrote:

How are things going? Any time next week? Let’'s grab some coffee. Take care

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lvons.trovi@eps. sov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 1:27 PM

To: Koetzle, William A <bhoetzle@chevron.com>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Update Contact Information

That sounds like a plan!

From: Koetzle, William A [mailto:bkoetzie@chevron.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 1:15 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons. trov@iena,.gov>

Subject: RE: Update Contact Information

That's a great idea, when you can, think of some potential times, we would love to host (you can
come tool)

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:vons trov@ sps.sov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 1:14 PM

To: Koetzle, William A <bkopetzle@chevron.com>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Update Contact Information

Also would be good to think about getting the Administrator offshore at some point.

From: Koetzle, William A [mailio:bkostzle@chevron.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 12:56 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons. trovi@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Update Contact Information

Congrats my man, lets grab a cup of coffee when you catch your breath!

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lvons. rov@ spa.pov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 12:30 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons. trovi@epa.gov>

Ce: doalonev@hess.com; inovesi@hess.coms marvsireetl @hincomy roberb stoulibo.cony
gectt morrellfibn com; rav.dempsey®bo.comy marklinleyv®bo. com: sallv. kolenda®bo comy
schaff@hess.com; lawrence yvoung@720stratesies. comy viad. carbwrisghi@ 7 20stratesiss. com;
hopkinsh®@api.org; hopkinsh@®@aptorg; DavidvanHoos@bp.com; smith@nam.ars;
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ianice raburn@bo.com karlconnor@bp.cony Badosky@iorbes-tate comy Mamborski@hass.comy
lawrenceyoung@®7 20stratesies. cony viad. carbwright@® 7 20sratesies. cony ssieele@hess.comy
hopkinsh®@apl org; David vanbooe@ho.comy eblitz@hess.comy; Richard England@mailhouss.soy;
bwikirkham@marathonoileony Tom Sullivan@nelsonmullins.coms kemith@namuore;
loey B Harrington@conocophillios comy wainerl@bloombere cormy rmiller@iorhes-tate com;
preill@dharbingerstrategios.com stombres@harbingerstratepies.com; ashlee@republicstrat.com;
leal@morbide.cony Justin Memmoti@Barrasso.senate.goy; robinsexton@7 20strategies.com,;
lowrence vouns®7 20strategies. com; Alarter@oirore: kevinnmenallv@rapidangroup.com;
kevinumenstiv@rapidangrouy A:Qm;; Ex. 6 Lance@grandvo.com;
Brendon Placki@thunesenate.soy, Wiley Deck@rmaiLhouse.gov; Ariun Modv@iroc senate.goy;
Tyler. Nelson@mail.house.sov, domnitcho@ani.org; kerrv@republicstrat.oom;
Ted Verrill@mail house.pov; mark gruman@mail bouse.gov; Kevin L Averv@eonocophillips.com;
gidbaker @wms-ien.com; abaker@marcorublo.cony Danislle Burr@mailhouse.soy;
Gena@CaphtolHiiClub.org Elise. Conner@meailhouse.gov; Artur Suchorrewski@maiLhouse.goy;
Glenn. Rushine @matLhouse.gov; Andrew. D Lundouist@conocophillips.comg miltoe@aplorg;
Mary. Streett@bo. comy Kiersten 5, Drager@eonoconhillins . com; MGilHBorowstLcom;
Karl Gibson@conocophillins.comy myvbh @8 1doorsulting comy lerry MePhee@owy.com;
LHecker@hess. cony Mark. Gruman@mailhouse gov; Chris.Marohl@maiLhouse.gov,
Stephanis@legersiralegies.cony wharters @rawa.us, Nell Chatteriee®@moconnellsenate.eoy;
iohnsonb®apiorg achapman®@noia.org Schimanski@donschimanski.cor kellv®morbide com;
Elizabeth.Craddock@iade.org, asullins@hess.comy, inoves@hess.cony Henpy Cusllar@mail house.goy;
leah@morbidecony esalarar@hess. cony rvantislasBemailoomy henry@Quorum.us;
Isah@morbtde conm rehrlich@lslaw. comy Brandon.Consolve @t frb.org;
Thomas. Power@mailhouse oy lobnSesle@mailhouse gov; Kersten S, Drager@conooophillipscony
Rick Leonard®@maiLhouse oy blu hubev@ch comy im@elisinsiehicom: dresan@nada.ors
Jeremy. Pederson®@mailLhouse gov; Allones@wms-encom; keithow. mecov@ exwonmobiloom
Kellv@mustangstrat.oom; elizabethoreichertis@siemens.com,; eberke@herkefarahucom;
Hovd@billiohrsonleads.com; ErfeV@aniorg;, COuth@USChamber.com; Phil@sporismensiink.ors;
catanzaro@ogtn.oom; | Ex. 6 irnvb@ 8 1deonsulting. comy
Brvan Jumwalt@americanchemistry.com; Er%c.ﬁaéﬁtzafsg:m@ma%é,mu%. ov; MDunagin@hess.com
Rihomasson@cassidyv.corm HavnieNM@apl.org; Brvan Jumwalt@americanchemistrv.com;

i Ex. 6 P rvanswatker@mailbhouse.soy; Brownl@aplorg;
Colby Hale®@mail house.gov; Brent.Golleher@imoga.com; tvler@istevescalise.com;
iohn M. Dabbar@conocophillips.com; milam@mabeypublicafairs.com; miturner@hess.com;
hharris@erandve cormy marv.millev@bo.com; ASlentr@hess.com; mitchell@cpen.com;
charris@UsChamber.com; cranford@eeon.cony Koetzle, William A <bkoetzle@chevron.com;
ShcDonald®ipag.org summer.b bravo@heslenerey.com, kmehta@aba.comy dhamris@hZocde. com;
throussarddhess comy mifehr@hessocom; deerdevendhess, com; morimmins@nationslicurnal.com;
amanda neslv@hsgacsenate.gov, michasl@speaksrrvan.com, ihrebsky®@bhis.com;
chrown @epiohanvoroductions.com
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Update Contact Information
Importance: High

Colleagues—please find attached my updated contact information. | look forward to continuing to work
with you in my new role at the EPA.

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

Sent: 9/28/2017 9:22:40 PM

To: Wehrum, William L. [wwehrum@hunton.com]

Bill—do you mind forwarding me the attachments you submitted with your questionnaire?

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00140022-00001



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 9/19/2017 2:28:53 PM

To: Fugh, Justina [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=54afbe2e36d3481c8¢52d27ba3979d47-IFUGH]; Wehrum, William L.
[wwehrum@hunton.com]

CC: Minoli, Kevin [/fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 10:28 AM

To: Wehrum, William L. <swwehrum@hunton.com>

Cc: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>; Minoli, Kevin <Minoli.Kevin@epa.gov>; Duross, Jeanne
<Duross.Jeanne@epa.gov>

Subject: An urgent request for your help, please

Hi there,

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

You’ll remember that you signed your nominee financial disclosure report back in June, so now | am asking
you to update your information to reflect income or honoraria received since then. Here’s the introductory
text of the letter:

Dear Mr. Chairman:

The Ethics in Government Act of 1978, as amended, provides that Presidential nominees for a position
requiring the advice and consent of the Senate shall update their public financial disclosure report with
respect to any outside earned income and honoraria received through the period ending no more than
five days prior to the commencement of the Senate hearing of their nomination. 5 U.S.C. app §
101(b)(1) and 5 C.F.R. § 2634.606(a).

The information on my public financial disclosure report was current as of June 2, 2017. In the
intervening period, through September 15, 2017, I have ...

And here are your options for income:

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00140055-00001



received an additional $ from Hunton & Williams LLP as a payment toward my partnership
income for 2017 [and list any other sources of income and the amounts from each]

or

not received any additional reportable income.

And here are your options for honoraria:

I'have also received an additional $ in honoraria from during this time period.
or
I have not received any honoraria during this time period.

Just email or call me with the information to insert for you, and I'll insert it into the letter. I'll work with Troy
Lyons to get you a printed copy that you can sign.

Thanks,

Justina

Justing Fugh | Senior Counse! for Ethisg | Office of Gengral Coungel | US EPA | Mail Code 23114 | Room 4308 North, William
Jefferson Clinton Federal Building | Washington, DC 20460 (for ground deliveries, use 20004 for the zip code) | phone
202-B64-1786 | fax 202-864-1777

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00140055-00002



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 4/18/2017 5:27:00 PM

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

That's a great idea, when you can, think of some potential times, we would love to host (you can come too!)

From: Lyons, Troy [mailiodvons.irovi@ epa. govl

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

From: Koetzle, William A [mailto:bkosizie@chevron.com|]
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 12:56 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.irov@spa.poy>

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

Ce: dmalonevi@hess.com; inoves@hess.com; marystreett @b comy robertstout@bp.com, geoffmorrell@bo.com;
rav.dempsey@bn.com; mark finlev@bn.com; sallv. kolenda@bo.com; schaff@hess.com;

lawrence.young @7 20stratepies.com; viad. cartwrisht@ 7 20strategies.com; hopkinsh@®anlorg, hopkinsh@apl.org;
DavidvanHooe@bo.com; bsmith@namoorg; lanicershurn@bp.com, karLconnor@bp.comyg sadosky@forbes-tate.comy
ITamborski@hess.cony, awrenceyoung @ 720strategies.com; viad. cartwright @7 20strategies.com; ssteele@hess.com;
hopkinsh@apiorg; DavidvanHooe@®bn.com, eblite@hess.com; Richard England@mail house.gov;
bwkirkham®@&@marathonoilcom; Tom Sullivan@nelsonmullins. cormy ksmith@namuore,;

loey B Harrington@conocophillios com: wainerl@bloombere cormy rmiller@iorhes-tate com;
oneill@harbingerstrategies.com; stombres@harbingerstrategies.com; ashiee@republicstrat.comy, leah®morbtdo.com
Justin Memmott@ Barrasse.senate. oy robinsexdon@ 7 20stratagias ooy owrence.younpi@ 7 20strategies comy
ACarter@cirore kevinnmeonallyBrapidangroup.comy kevinunonally@ranidangroun.coms meroun000@verizon.nel;
anpe@orandve.com Brendon Plack@thune senate gsov; Wilsy Deck@mailhouse pov; Ariun Modv@roc senate.zovy;
Tvler. Nelson@mailhouse zoy; domnitche®aniorg kerrv@republicstratoom; Ted Verrl@mailhouse. zov;
mark.gruman@mailhouse.eov; Kevin Lavery@conocophillivs.comy sdhaker@wns-lencom; abeker@marcorubin.com,
Danislle Burr@mail house gov; Gena@CapitolniiClub.org Blise Conner@mail houss. gsov;

Artur Suchorrewski@maeiLhouse.eov; Glenn Rushing@mailhouse oy Andrew. DL Lundouist@ conocophillins.com;
militoe@aplorg Mary.Sireell @bo.coms Kersten S, Drager@conocophillivs.com, MGl Bioaowell com,
Kart.Gibson@conocophillios.com, myvh@814consulting.com; lerry MePhee@oxy.com; LHacker@hess.comy
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Mark Gruman@maibhouse zov; Chris Marohl@maiLhouse.gov; Stephanie@lepersirategies.comy wharters @nawa, us;
Nell Chabteries@mcconnellsenatesoy iobnsonb@and org achapman@noia.org Schimanski@dorschimanskicony
kellv@morbtde.cony Blizabeth. Craddock®@iade.org asullins@hess.com; inoyes@hess.com,

Henry. Cusllar@maiLhouse.gov; leah@morbtde comy esalsrar@hess.cony rvantiglas@emailcomy henpv@auorumus;
Isahi@morbide coms rebvlich@kslaw.coms Brandon.Consolvo@st irb.org Thomas. Powser@mailhouse. zoy
JohnSesle@mail house gov; Kersten.S. Drager@conocophillins.com; Rick Leonard@maillhouse goy;
Bluhulsey@clr.com, im@ellizsinsight.com, dregan@nada.org, leremy. Pedenon@mailhouse.gov; ADlones@wms-
ienioom; keith.w. mocov@exxonmaobil.com; Kelly@mustangstrat.com; slizabsth reicherixy@®siemens.com;
sherke@berkefarshocom; Hovd@billiohnsonleads. comy, ErfeV@api.org; COuith@UsChamber.comy
Phil@sportsmenslink.org; calanzaro @ogon, cony EX. 6 mvbh@&idconsulting.cony

Bryan Zumwalt@americanchemistre.cory Fric.Gustafson@maiLhouse.sov; MDunagin@hess.com;
RThomasson@cassidyv.comy HaynleM@aplorg, Brvan Zumwal@americanchemistrv.com

: Ex. 6 rvarnuwaliker®mailhouse.sov Brownl @aniorg, Colby Male@mail house. gov;

Brent. Golleher@imoga.com; tvler@stevescalise.com; lohn M. Dabbhar@conccophillips.com;

milam @ mabrvoublicalfairs.com; miturner@hess.comy hbarris@erandve.com; marv. millev@bp.com; Aslenty@hess.com;
mitchell@eeon.cony charrz@USChamber comy cranford @csorucam; Koetzle, William A <bkoeizle@ichevron.com>;
SWicDonald@inag.org summer b bravo@seelensrev.com; kmehta®@aba.conm dharrs®hlcede comy

throussard@ hesscomy mlfehr®@hess. com; dverdeven@hess.cony morimmins@nationalicurnalocomy

amanda neelvi@hszacsenate roy; michasl@speakerrvan.comy, throbskv@bhis.comy
chrown@epinhanvoreductions.com

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Update Contact Information

importance: High

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

Sent: 4/18/2017 5:14:02 PM

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

lawrence.young @7 20stratepies.com; viad. cartwrisht@7 20strategies.com; hopkinsh@®aniorg, hopkinsh@apl.org;
DavidvanHooe@bo.com; bsmith@namoorg; lanicershurn@bp.com, karLconnor@bp.comyg sadosky@forbes-tate.comy
ITamborski@hess.cony, awrenceyoung @ 720strategies.com; viad. cartwright @7 20strategies.com; ssteele@hess.com;
hopkinsh@aplorg;, David vanbooe@ho.comy eblitz@hess.comy; Richard England@mailhouse.soy;
bwkirkham@marathonoilecony Tom Sullivan@nelsonmullins.coms kemith@namuore;

loey B Harrington@conocophillios com: wainerl@bloombere cormy rmiller@iorhes-tate com;
oncill®harbingersirategies.com; stombres@harbingerstrategies.com; ashiee@republicstrat.comy, leah®morbtdo.com
Justin Memmott@ Barrasse.senate. oy robinsexdon@ 7 20stratagias ooy owrence.younp@ 7 20strategies com,
ACarter@cfr.org; kevinamenally@rapidangroup.com; kevinmenaliv@rapidangroup.com;i Ex. 6 :
anpe@orandve.com Brendon Plack@thune senate gsov; Wilsy Deck@mailhouse pov; Ariun Modv@roc senate.zovy;

Tvler. Nelson@mailhouse zoy; domnitche®aniorg kerrv@republicstratoom; Ted Verrl@mailhouse. zov;
mark.gruman@mailhouse.eov; Kevin Lavery@conocophillivs.comy sdhaker@wns-lencom; abeker@marcorubin.com,
Donielle. Burr@maiLhouse.sov; Gena@CapltolHiiClub.org; Elise Conner@mail house.gov;

Artur. Suchorzewski@mailhouse.gov; Glenn. Rushing®@mailhouwse.sov; andrew. D Lundouist@conacophillins.com;
militoe®@api.org, Mary Strestt@bp.com; Blersten 5. Drager@conocophillins. cory MGHE orowellcom;
Kart.Gibson@conocophillios.com, myvh@814consulting.com; lerry MePhee@oxy.com; LHacker@hess.comy
Mark.Gruman@mailhouse.gov; Chris. Marohl@mallLhouse.gov; Stenhanie@legersirategios. cony toharters @rawa.us;
MNeil Chatterise@moconnellsenate.gov; iohnsonbh@aplors; achapman®@noia.org Schimanski@donschimanskicom;
kellvimorbtde.corm; Elizabeth.Craddock@iade org; asullits@hess.com, inopves@hess.oom

Henry. Cusllar@mailbouse.gov; leah@morbtde.cony e&;aéazar@hesa&mn"xE Ex. 6 !, henryi@auorum.us;
Ieah@morbtde.com; rehrlich@kslaw.cory Brandon Consolvo @<t . frh.org, Thomas. Power@mailLhouse.gov;
JohnSeste@mail house gov; Kersten.S. Drager@conocophillins.com; Rick Leonard@maillhouse goy;

Blu hulsevi@clr comy im@ellisinsight comy, dreganfinada.org lersmy Pedernon@mailhouse zoy; ADlones@wims-
iencom; keithow . mocov@exxonmabil.com; Kellvy@®mustangstratcom; slizabsth reicheris@siamens.com;
eharke@herkefarah.com; lovd@billichnsonleads.com; BrfeV@aplorg Couith@UsChamber. com
Phil@sportsmenslink.org catanzare@ceon.cony | Ex. 6 rvh@8 1dconsulting cony

Bryan Zumwalt@amernicanchemistry.cory Eric.Gustafson®@mailhouse.sov; MDunagin@hess.com
RThomasson@cassidy.cony HavnleM@aplorg, Brvan Zumwal@americanchemistrv.oony

Ex. 6 ryanwalker@maibhouse.goy Brownl@aplorg Colby Hale®mail housegoy

Brent. Golleher@lmoea.coms vler@istevescalise com; lohn M. Dabbar@eonocophillins. com;
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milam@mabryoublicaflsirs.coms miturner@hess.comy, hharris@erandvo.cony marv.miley@ho com; ASlentz@hess.comy
mitkchell@cpon.com; charris@UsChamber comy cranford®oson.com; Koetzle, William A <bkoetzle@chevron.com>,;
Shichionald@ipaz.org summer.b bravo@heslenerey.com; kmehta@aba.comy dhamris@hZocde com;
throussard@hess.comy mifehr@hesscom; deerdevendhess, com; morimmins@nationslicurnal.com;

amands neslv@®hweacsenate.gov; michasl@sneakerrvan.com, hrobsky®@bhis.com;
chrown@epiphanvoroductions.com

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Update Contact Information

Importance: High

Colleagues—please find attached my updated contact information. |look forward to continuing to work with you in my
new role at the EPA.

Troy M. Lyons
Associate Administrator
Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations

Ex. 6 i

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00140301-00002



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 4/18/2017 4:56:49 PM

To: Koetzle, William A [bkoetzle@chevron.com]

Subject: RE: Update Contact Information

That would be great!

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
ITamborski@hess.com; lawrenceyoung @ 720strategies.com; viad cartwright @7 20strategies.com; ssteele@hess.com;
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
ACarter@cirore kevinmenallyBrapidangroup.comy kevinanonally@rapidangrou :sm:}m;i Ex. 6
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

Artur. Suchorzewski@maiLhouse.gov; Glenn. Rushing®@mailhouwse.sov; andrew. D Lundouist@conacophillins.com;
militoe®@api.org, Mary Strestt@bp.com; Blersten 5. Drager@conocophillins. cory MGHE orowellcom;
Kart.Gibson@conocophillivs.com, myvh@814eonsulting.com; lerry MePhee@oxy.com; LHaecker@hess.comy
Mark.Gruman@mailhouse.gov; Chris. Marohl@mallLhouse.gov; Stenhanie@legersirategios. cony toharters @rawa.us;
MNeil Chatterise@moconnellsenate.gov; iohnsonbh@aplors; achapman®@noia.org Schimanski@donschimanskicom;
kellvimorbtde.corm; Elizabeth.Craddock@iade org; asullits@hess.com, inopves@hess.oom

Henry. Cusllar@mailbouse.gov; leah@morbtde.cony, esalazar@hess.cony rvanticlas®@emall.com; henrvi@auorum.us;
Ieah@morbtde.com; rehrlich@kslaw.cory Brandon Consolvo @<t . frh.org, Thomas. Power@mailLhouse.gov;
JohnSesle@mail house gov; Kersten.S. Drager@conocophillins.com; Rick Leonard@maillhouse goy;

Blu hulsevi@clr comy im@ellisinsight com, dreganfinada.org lersmy Pedernon@mailhouse goy; ADlones@wims-
iencom; keithow . mocov@exxonmabil.com; Kellvy@®mustangstratcom; slizabsth reicheris@siamens.com;
eharke@herkefarah.com; lovd@billichnsonleads.com; BrfeV@aplorg Couith@UsChamber. com

Phil @sportsmenslink.org; catenzaro Bceon.com| Ex. 6 Lrvb @S Ldoomsultine.cony

Bryan Zumwalt@amernicanchemistry.cory Eric.Gustafson®@mailhouse.sov; MDunagin@hess.com
RThomasson@cassidy.cony HavnleM@aplorg, Brvan Zumwal@americanchemistrv.oony

i Ex. 6 irvarnwatker@mail house.zov; Brownl @apl.ore; Colby Hale®@mail house.goy;

Brent. Golleher@lmoea.coms vler@istevescalise com; lohn M. Dabbar@eonocophillins. com;
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milam@mabryoublicafairs com; miturner@hess.com,; hharrs@erandve.comy mary.milley@hp corm; ASlentz@hess.com;
mitkchell@cpon.com; charris@UsChamber comy cranford®oson.com; Koetzle, William A <bkoetzle@chevron.com>,;
SiMchonald@ipan.org; summer.b.hravo@xeelenerey.cony, kmehta@aba com; dharris@hioodo.com;
throussardi@hess.com, mifehr@hess.com; dverdeveni@hess.coms morimmins@nationaliournalcom;

amands neely@hsgacsenate gov; michasl@speakerrvan.com; ihrobskv@bhis.com;

chrown@epiphanvpreductions.com
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

Sent: 4/18/2017 4:53:51 PM

To: Brian Johnson [johnsonb@api.org]

Subject: RE: Update Contact Information

Thank you, sir!

From: Brian Johnson [mailto:johnsonb@api.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 12:48 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Update Contact Information

Yessir! Congrats again.

Brian M Johnson MPA
Director — Federal Relations

Aamerican Petroleum Institute
12300 Stroet MW

is intended only for the individus! to whom U is addressed and may contain information that s privileged, confidential, or
exempt from disciosure under applicable law. 1 you have recelvad this communication in error, please delete the emall from your
systern and notify me immediately,

From: Lyons, Troy [rmaiio: vons rov@epa.aov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 12:30 PM

To: Lyons, Troy

Ce: dmaloney@hess oo, inoves@ihess.comy mary.shreed@bo.cory robert stout@bp.com; geoflmomell@bn.com;
rav. dempsevObn.com; markfinlev@bo.com; salbv. kolends@bo.com; schailf@hess.comy

lawrence voung@7 20shrategies.com; viad carbwrioht® 7 2 0stralegies com; Holly Hopkins; Holly Hopkins;

David vanHooo@bo.com mmithdnamaong anice abum@bn.cony karloonnor@bo.com, sadoskyOforbes-tate com
JTamborskihhess.com; Bwrance, voung@720strategles.comy viadcarbwrioght@7 20strategies.com; sslesle®hess.oom,
Holly Hopkins; David vanHono®bn.com; ebliiz@hess.com; Richard England@mailhouse.aoy;
bwkirkham®marathonolboom: Tom Sulllvan@nelsonmulins.cony kemith@nam.org,

Josy E Harrington@oonocophillins.comy woinarl @bloombero.com; millsrOforbes-tatecom
onsiil@harbingersirategiss.cony siombres@harbingersiraiagins com, ashise@republicstratoom; lrah@morbido.comy
Justin Memmolt@Barrasso senategoy; robinsexion®@7 20strategies.com, Bwrencevouna@7 20strategies.com;
ACarter@olr.org; kevin menaibv@ragidangroun.com, kevinmenallv@rapidangroup.com;! Ex. 6 ;
apce@arandve.com, Brendon Plack@thune senate.goy; Wiley, Deck@mail.house.gov, Ariun Modv@rposenate.goy;
Tyler Nebon@maiLhouse.aov; Carrie Domnitch; kerry@republicstrat.com, Ted Vernil@maiLhouse.goy,
mark.gruman@imaib house.gov; Kevin L Averv@ceonccophillips.comy; gdbskerBwms-len.conm; abaker@marcorubio.com;
Daniells Bun@maiLhouse gov: Cena®CapiolHiliCiub.org; Elise. Conner@mail.house ooy,

Artur Suchorzewski@mailbousegoys Glenn Rushing@mailhouse gov; Andrew D Lundouist@oongcophillins.com; Erik
Milito; Mary. Shreelt@bn.comy Kerslen, 5. Drager@conocophilins.cony, MGHISGoowelloomy
KartGibsonconecophilips.com, myvh@814consultinacom: Jeny McPhea@owy.com, LHecker@hess.com,
Mark.Gruman@mail house.gov, Chiis Marohi@mailbhouse.gov; Stephanie@legersiraiegies.com Icharters@inswa.us;
Meil Chatteres@moconneil senate.gov; Brian Johnson; achapman@noia.org; Schimanski@donschimanski.com,
keltv@morbide come Elivabeth, Craddock@iade.org,; asullins@hess com, inovesibhess, ooy,

Henry, Cusliar@mail house.oov: eah@merbidocom: esalazar®hess.oom rvantiglas@omailoom; henrv@ousrimus,
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eah@morbidecomy rehilich®kslaw.con Brandon.Consolvo@sh.frb.org Thomas PowerdimaiLhouse.aovs

John Seale@mailhouse, goy; Klersten, S, Dragerdicononophillins.cony Rick Leonard@mall. housegov: buhulsev@cl.oom;
im@elisinsiohtoom, dregan®@nads.org; Jeremy. Pederson@mail house. aov, Aldones@wms-len.com;

keith w ooy @eonmobilcom; Kellv@mustangstrabcom, elizabeth reicherds@siemens.com, eherkelberkefarah.com;
Hovd@billiohnsonleads.cony Vince Erfe; (Guth@UsSChamber.comy Phil@spordamenslinkorg, catanmam@oocncony

i Ex. 6 imyh @81 doonsulting.cony Brvan Jumwalt Oamernicanchamistry.com,

Eric. Gustalson@maiLhouse.goy; MDunagin@hess.oom, BThomasson®eassidy.com; Matt Haynie;

Brvan Zumveali@americanchemistry.com Ex. 6 invanwalker@mail house goy; Leigh Ann
Brown; Cotby Hale@mail house,gov; Brent. Golleher@imoga.com; er@stevescalise.com,

John M. Dabbardiconocophilios.comy milamémabrvpublicafairs.com, mitumer@hess.comy hharrisQarandve.com,
mary.milevBbo.oom ASlentz@hess.com mikchelfogon.com, chanO@UsSChambercom aanford @ooon.cony
blostrle@chevron.cory SMeDonald@ipaa.org; summer. b bravofhaelensrgy.com; kmehta@aba.com;
dharris@hicodocon: throussard@hess.com mifehr@hess.com; dverdeven@hess.com, morimmins@nationalioumal.oom;
smands neelvBhsgar senate.aoy; michasi@sneaksrrvan.cony throbsly@bhis.com, chrownBepiphanynroductions com
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

. EX.6
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 6/20/2018 12:00:18 AM

To: Executive Director [ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresources.com]

Subject: Re: NERO Annual Awards Dinner

Hey, Jo Ann!

I have not heard back from ethics officials. Can | purchase a ticket?

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 19, 2018, at 7:36 PM, Executive Director <ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresgurces.com> wrote:

Hey Troy!

Long time, no see!l Wondering if by any chance vou might be coming to

dirmer Thuraday evening, Would love 1o have vou if vou can make i1, We have

a few others from FPA coming but [ didet see vour name. Lot us know when

vou have a minute. Thankst

o Une Fawela
Natlona! tnerdy Resources Grdanization (NERG)

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
Sent: 10/4/2017 6:52:31 PM

To: Will Hupman [HupmanW@api.org]
Subject: Re: time for a quick chat
Flying out w the administrator. Cal looks my ceIlE Ex. 6

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 4, 2017, at 1:23 PM, Will Hupman <HupmanW @api.org> wrote:

Hey Troy - How's it going, partner? I'm sure the Agency is keeping you mighty busy. Hey, [ wanted
to see if you had a minute to chat with any thoughts about the Grassley meeting request with the
Administrator on RFS and biodiesel issues on October? We're trying to figure out how to be helpful
and who else in interagency we should visit with on this. Would love to touch base on this at a good
time for you, Troy. My cell 13 Ex. 6 Thank you, sir. Will
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 5/4/2017 9:47:12 PM

To: Koetzle, William A [bkoetzle@chevron.com]

Subject: Re: Update Contact Information

Look forward to it
Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2017, at 5:06 PM, Koetzle, William A <bkostzie@chevron.com> wrote:

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

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.trov@iena, gov>

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00140618-00001



From: Koetzle, William A [mailio bkostzle @chevron.com]
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

mark finlev@ho.com; sallv kolenda®@bo.com; Ischalf@hess.com;

Iawrence yvoung@ 7 20stratepies. com; viad.carbwright @7 20stratepies. com;
hopkinsh@aplorg hoplkinsh@aptore; Davidvanbooe@bhocony ksmith®namoorg;
inice raburn@bo.cony karLoonnor@hbnocorn, badosky@forbes-tate.comy
Tamborski@hess.comy lawrenge young@ 72 0strategies, oo
viad.carbwrisht@ 7 20stratepies. comy ssteele@hass com; hopkinsh@aplorg
Davidvanbooe@hn.comy ehliz@thess.com,; Bichard. England@maiLhouss.goy;
bwhkirkham@marathonoil coms Tom Sullivan@nebonmullins.com; imith@nam.org;
Joey E Harrington®@conocophillins.com, woinerl@bloomberecory, rmiller@forbas-
rate.comy oneill@harbingsrstrategiss. comy stombres@harbingerstralegies.comn
ashiee@republicstrat.comy leah@merbtde.comy

Justin Memmoti@Barrasso.senate.gov; robinsexton@ 7 20strategies.com;
lawrence. vouns®720strategies. comy Alarter@olr.org,;
kevinumenstiv@rapidangroup.com, kevinnmenally@rapidangroup.com;
migrouniot@verizon.nel; ance@erandve.corm, Brendon Plack@thunesenate.goy;
Wiley Deck@mail houss.pov; Ariun Mody@rposenals.zov;

Tyler. Nelbson@matlhouse.gov; domnitche@aniorg kerrv@republicstrat.oom;

Ted Verrill@mailL house.gov; mark.gruman®@mail. house.gov

Kevin LAveryv@conooophillips.com, sdhaker@wms-ien.com,; ahaker®marcorubio.com;
Dantelle. Burr@maiLhouse.gov; Gena@ CapitelHiliClub.ore;

Flise, Conner@®@mail house.zov; Artur.Suchorzewski@mailhouse sov,

Glenr, Bushing @ mailbhouse sov; Andrew, D Lundouist@conocophillios.cony
militoe@aplore Mary.Streett @be.cory Kersten 5. Drager@conocophillios com;
MGiHlldorowellcom; Karl.Gibsond@oonoconhillins.coms myvb@314consulling. oo

Jerry MePhes@owy com; LHeckerfhess.com: Mark Gruman@mail house. gov;
Chris.Marohl@mail house.gov; Stephanie @leserstrategies.com wharters@nswa, us;
Nell Chatteriee@moconnellsenatesov iohmsonb@apiorg achapman@noia.oreg
Sehimarski@dorschimanskicom: kellv@morbide com; Elizabeth Craddock@iade org;
asullins@hess.corry inoves@hess.cony Henry Cusllar@mail house goy;
leah@meorbide.com; esalazar@hess.com; rvantiglas@gmail.corm, henrv@guorum.us;
leah@morbtde.com rehrlich®@islaw. cory Brandon Consolvo@st frb.org;
Thomas. Power@mailhowse.sov; lohn Seale@mailhouse.sov,;

Riersten.S. Drager@conocophillins.com; Rick Leonard@mailhouse.soy;
Bluhubseyvi@icl corn Im@ellisinsight.com; dregan@nada.org;

leremy. Pederson@®mailhouse.zov; ADlones@®@wms-len.com;

keithow. mecoy@ewoonmobilcom; Kelly@mustangstrat.com;
elizabeth.reicherts@siomens.com, eberke@berkefargh.comy
Hovad@billiohnsonleads.comy, ErfeY@aniorg, CHulth@USChamber.comy
Phil@sportsmenslink.org; catanzaro@ogon.comyi Ex. 6 i
mvb S ldeonsulting.com; Brvan Zumwalt@amerncanchemisry.com
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HavnieM®@aplLorg Brvan Zumwsh@americanchemistry.comy

i Ex. 6 van.walker@mail. house sov; Brownl@apt.org;
Colby Hale@mail house. gov; Brent Gollsher@imosa.com; Wiar@stevescalise comyg
John M. Dabbar@coneconhillios.comy, milam@mabryvpublicaliairs.com;
miturner @hess. comy bharis@erandvo.comy mare.millev@bn com; ASlentz@hess.com
mitchell@cpon.com; charrs@UsSChamber.comy cranford@oson.com; Koetzle, William A
<hbkostzie@chewon.com>: SMoDonald®inaa.org summer.b.bravo@xcelenergy.com;
kimehto®aba.com; dharris@®hZecde.com; throussard@hess.com, mifehr@hess.com;
dverdeven@hess.com, mormmins@nationaliournal corm
amanda neely@hszacsenate.zov; michasl@speakerrvan.cony, throbsky@hbhis.comg
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

. Ex.6 |
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 5/4/2017 9:41:17 PM

To: Koetzle, William A [bkoetzle@chevron.com]

Subject: Re: Update Contact Information

3 at the trump Starbucks?
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
Phil@sportemensiink.org catanzaro®cgon.com;i Ex. 6 i
mvb S ldeonsulting.com; Brvan Zumwalt@amerncanchemisry.com
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HavnieM®@aplLorg Brvan Zumwsh@americanchemistry.comy

: Ex. 6 Prvan walker@mail house gov; Brownl@aplorg;
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

Sent: 4/26/2018 6:26:27 PM

To: Koetzle, William A [bkoetzle@chevron.com]

Subject: Re: today

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
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